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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 31sr Annual General Meeting of the Members of Jayshree Nirrnan
Limited will be held on saturday, 308 day of september, 2o2i at 72:00 p.M. at 1, British India
sheet, 5th Floor, Room no. 503, Kolkata - 700 069, through Video Conferencing/ other Audio
Visual Means (VC/ OAVM") to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March 2023 together with the Board's Report anci the Auiitois Report
ther'eon.

RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements (including the audited consolidated
financial statements) for the financial year ended 31st March, zoz3, the Report of the Board of
Directors along with relevant Annexures and that of the Statutory Auditors be and are hereby
received, considered and adopted.

2 To re-appoint Mrs Kakali Dutt (DIN: 08536359) as a Director, who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

RESOLVED THAT Mrs Kakali Dutt (DIN: 08536359), Director of the Company, who retires bv
rotation at this meeting and, being etigible, has offered herself for reappoin'tment, be and is
hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
"REsoLvED THAT, I Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 310064E) be and is hereby

appointed as Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of 31"t Annual
General Meeting till the conilusion of 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company at such
remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the company from timt to tme.-

Special Business

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution:
4 To regularize the appointment of Mr Amit N patel (DIN: 0g79ss4g) as Director of the

Company who was appointed as Additional Director as on 12/ 11,/ 2022.

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Amit N Patel (DIN: 09795548), who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company, by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 1,2/ 7t/ 2022,
under section 161 of Companies Act 2013, other applicable provisions and the relevant rules
made thereunder, to hold office upto the date of this annual general meeting of the company,
now be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company.



5. To regularize the appointrnent of Mr Ankit Mahensaria (DIN:07334059) as Director of the

Company who was appointed as Additional Director as on 14/08/2023.

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ankit Mahensaria (DIN: 07334059), who was appointed as an

Additional Director of the Company, by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on

L4/08/202i, under section 161 of Companies Act.2013, other applicable provisions and the

relevant rules made thereunder, to holcl bffice upto the date of this annual general meeting of

the company, now be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company'

6. To pass Special Resolution under Siction 186 of Companies Act, 2013 and such other relevant

provisions.

.RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable provisions

of the Companies Ait, 2013 (" the Act") read with the relevatrt rules made theregnder

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactrnent thereof fo'r the time being in forcb)

ana sublit to Uemorandum and Articles of Association of the company and further subject to

such othe, cons"nts and permissions as may be nec€ssaty, the approval of tlre members of the

company be and is here|y accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter

referred- to as "the Boarci'l whicll term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the

Board) to: (a) give any loan. go any person or other body corporate; (b) give any guarantee or

provide security in conneition with a loan to any othei body.corporate or person; (c) acquire

ty *ay of s.rbsi.iptiory purchase or otherwise, tlb securities of any othei body corPorate from

time to time in the interest of the company, for an amount not exceeding Rs. 90 crores (Rupees

Ninety Crores Only) notwithstirnding thai such inveshnents, outstanding loans given or to be

given and guarant;s and/or securilr provided may collectively exceed the limits prescribed

under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board

of Directors of the Company be and ii hereby authorized to take from time to time.. all

decisions and such steps as m'ay be necessary for giving loans, guarantees or Provldmg
securities or for making investrnents and to execute such documents, deeds, writings, paper

and/or agreements as iray be required and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things' ds it
may in its absolute discretion, deem fit, necessary or apProPnate

Registered Office

1, British India Street, 5th Floor,
Room No. # 503, Kolkata - 700 069

CIN: L,15202WB1 992PLC054157

Email: iavshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com
Website: www.iavshreenirman.com
Ph. No. (033) 24547051' / 52

Dated: 07s September, 2023

Place: Kolkata

By Order of the Board
aTAi
Jo*" Ba*! t*
so/ -
Sourav Banerjee

Company Secretary

Membership No. 37143



NOTES:

1.

J.

For shares held in physical form, Members may initiate action to get their
shares dematerialized since trading of shares is done compulsorily in the
dematerialized mode. Dematerialization not only provides easy liquidity, but
also safeguards from any possible physical loss. As per SEBI notification No
SEBI//LAD-NRO /GN / 2018/24 dated 8th June 2018, no transfer of phvsical
shares are permitted.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 24th
September,2023 to 30th September,2023, both days inclusive.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial personnel and their
shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the Register of
Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained
under Section 189 of the Act shall be made available at the commencement of
the meeting and shall remain open and accessible to the members during the
continuance of the AGM. During the AGM, Members may access the scanned
copy of these documents, upon logging into CDSL e-Voting system at
hft ps:/ / www.evotingindia.com

All documents referred to in the Notice are put up on the Company,s website
and can be accessed at www.jayshreenirman.com upto the dite'of Annual
Ceneral Meeting.

{e.mbers are requested to notify any change in their address immediately to
M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.,3A, Auckland place, Room No. 7A&78,
7th Floor, Kolkata-700012 email id: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com, the
Registrars & Shafe Transfer Agents of the Company for shaies held in
physical form. Shareholders who hold their sharei in dematerialized form
may lodge their requests for change of address, if any, with their respective
Depository Participants. Members are also requested to update their pAN
Card No. and email address.

Members holding shares of the Company in physical form through multiple
folios are requested to consolidate their shareholding into single folio, by
sending their original share certificates along with a request letter to
consolidate their shaieholding into one single folio, to the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agents of the Company.

5.



7. In all correspondence with the Company/Regisffar & Share Transfer Agents,

Members are requested to quote their Folio Number and in case their sh4res

are held in the dematerialized Form, they must qirote their DP ID and Client
lD Number.

8. Members interested in nomination in respect of shares held by them 'in

physical form may write to M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited, in the

prescribed form. Members holding shares in electronic form may approach

their Depositary Participant for nomination.

9. Members may note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting will be

available on the Cbmpanv's website www.iayshreenirman.com. .Ti\e Notice

shall also be forwarded to The Calcutta Stock Exchange for upload at their

website ww w.csc-in(l ia.com.. '

10. Members are to inform of their current email ID.io the Company/ Regishar &

Share Transfer Agent in compliance of Green Initiative as per Ministry of

Corporate Affair's circular orr this subiect.

11. To prevent fraudulent transactions, rnembers are advised to exercise due

diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of arty

rnember as soon as possible. Members are also advided to. not leave their

demat account(s) dormant for Jong. Periodic statement of h<ildings shouki be

obtained from tl-rb concerned Ddfository i'articipant and holdings.should be

verified from time to time. . . ' :

12. As per the provisions of Section 72 of rhe Act, the facility for haking

nomination is avhilable for the Membets in'respegt of shares held by them.

Members who have not yet registered thbir nomination are requested to

register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13: The said form can be

downloaded from the website of the Company www. jayshreenirman.com.

Members are requested to submit the shid details to their DP in case the

shares are held by them in electronic form and to M/s. Niche Technologies

Pvt. Ltd in case the'shares are held in physical form.

1.3. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated furnishing

of PAN, KYC details (i.e., Postal Address with Pin Code, email address,

mobile number, bank account details) and nomination details by holders of

securities. Effective from 1st January 2022, any service requests or complaints

received from the member, will not be processed by RTA till the aforesaid

details/ documents are provided to RTA. As per SEBI Circular No-

SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/ MIRSD-PoD -1' / P / CIR / 2023 / 37, on or after 1st October

2023, in case any of the above cited documents/ details are not available in



the Folio(s), RTA shall be constrained to freeze such Folio(s)

General instruction for accessing and participating in the 31st AGM through Video
Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) facility.

1. As per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide
Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8,2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13,

2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05,2020, General Circular No. 02/ 2027

dated 13.01.2021, General Circular No. "19/2027 dated 08.72.2021 and 27/2021'

dated,14."12.2021, and General Circular No. 10/V022 it has been decided to allow
the companies whose AGMs are due in the year 2023, to conduct their AGMs on
or before 30th September, 2023 through video conferencing (VC) or other audio
visual means (OAVM). The forthcoming will thus be held through video
conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can

attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as

amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing . Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended) and MCA Circulars dated April
08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020, January B, 2A2L, December 08, 2027 and
December '1.4, 2027 the Compahy is pr.oviding facility of remote e-voting to its
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository
Services (hrdia) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means,

as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member
using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will

. be provided by CDSL.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the

. proceduie mentioned in the Notice.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be

counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act,2013.

5. Since the AGM will be held.through VC / OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not
annexed to this Notice.

6. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the faciliry to
appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this
AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 'l..12 and Section 113 of the Companies
Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the



7.

Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM
and cast their votes through e-voting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs IMCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020, t}.e Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of
the Company at www.jayshreenirman.com. The AGM Notice is also

disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting
faciJity and e-voting system dtrring the AGM) i.e. www.evotirrgindia.com and
shall also be forwarded to the Calcutta Stbck Exchange Limited for
uploading/ dissemination.

The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable
provisions of the Companies Ac! 2013 read with. MCA Circular No. 14/2020
dated April 8, 2020 and MCA.Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and

MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No.02/202-l
dated 13.01.2021 and MCA Circular No. 1912021 dated 08.12.2021 and MCA
Circular No. 21,/2021 dated 14.12.2021. Notice of the meeting shall be sent
electronically to those shareholders whose email . id is registered with the

Company/ RTA/ Depositories.

In continuation of thb Minishy of Corporate Circular No-L0 / 2022, dated 28th

December, 2022 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow
companies whose AGMs are due to be held in the year 2023, to conduct their
AGMs on or before 30.09.2023 in accordance with the requirements provided in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05.05.2020.

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING
VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

(i) The voting period begins on 27rh Septembel, 2023 at 9:OO a.m. and ends on 29th

September, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. During this periocl shareholders' of the Company,

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off

date of 23rd September,2023 rnay cast their vote electronically. The e-voting

module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted Prior to the meeting date .would not be

entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/AR/P/2020/242 dated

09.12.2020, under Regulation M of Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed

entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in

9.

(ii)

(iii)



(iv)

respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is

at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-

voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various
ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting Process, pulsuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be.able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby,
not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated

December 9,2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat modg are allowed to vote through their
demat account inaintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their

demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode
CDSLASDL is given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facilify, can

login through their existing user id and password. Option will
be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are

https://web.cclslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
www.cclslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New
System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is

in progless as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting



3)

.page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers

i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can

visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/'Easiest, option to register

'is available at

4) Alternatively;. the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing Demat Account Number arld PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page

click on l-rttps: / / evoting.cclslndia.com/ Evoting/ EvotingLogin
or
in

The system .will authenticate the user by sending OTP on

registered Mobile & Email as recbrded in the Demat {ccount.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-

Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to

directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

if you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open'web browser by

typing the following URL: https:/ / escrvices.nsdl.com either on

a Personal Computer;or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Services is larurched, click on the " Beneficial Owner" icon

under "Login" which is available under 'lDeAS section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to

see e-Voring sEtvices. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-

Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you

will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at htfps:/ / eservices.nsdl.com. Select

"Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or click at

https: / / eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ IdeasDirectReg.jsP

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL



3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login"
which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e.

your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page.

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name
and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders

(holding
securities in
demat
mode) login
through
their
Depository

Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you
will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
opfion, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

website.



(t) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRI.P{ION" and against

the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option.YES or NO as

desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 6ption NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

("i) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK' if you wish to ,ri"* the entire

Resolution details.

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have deciclecl to vote on, click on "SUBMIT".

A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
"OK", else to change your vote, click on."CANCEL" and'accordingly modify
your vote. 

.

(xiii) Once you "CONFIRM' your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to

modi$r your vote.

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print"

option on the Voting page. :, . .

("t) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Entdr the User

ID and the image verification code and click' on Forgot Passwond & enter the

details as prompted by the system.

(xvi) Pursuant to the provision.of Section 108 of the Act read wi.th rules thereof, Ms

Kriti Daga, Practicing Company Secretary, (C.P. No. 14023) has been appointed

as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the Remote e-Voting process and casting vote

through the e-Voting system during the Meeting in a fair and transparent

manner.

(xvii) The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e-Voting at the AGM, first download

the votes cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote

e-Voting system and shall make a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report.

(xviii) The Results of voting will. be declared within 2 working days from the conclusion

of AGM. The declared results along with the Scrutinizer's Report will be

available forthwith on the website of the Company www.jayshreenirman.com

and on the website of CDSL. Such results will also be displayed on the Notice

Board at the Registered Office as well and shall be forwarded to the Calcutta

Stock Exchange.



6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:
For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholdel
holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as

physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact

Company/RTA.
Dividend
Bank

Details

OR Date

of Birth
(DoB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/ mm/ yyylr
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records in order to login.

. If troth the details are not recorded with the depository or
company/ please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field.

After entering these c{etails appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the
Company selection screen. However. shareholders holding shares in demat form
will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL plafform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e., Jayshree Nirman
Limited on which you choose to vote.

("i)



Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holdinq securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with
CDSL

\4embers facing any technical issue in login

i;in contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

r€quest at
Irclpde$.er/otl!-s@g!!lj4 or contact

at 022- 23058738 and. 22-2305854243.

Individual Shareholdeis holding
securities in Demat mode witl-r

NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login

can cbntact'NSDl helpdesk by sEnding a

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 i020 990 and 1800 22 4430

(") Login method for .'e.Voting and . joining. .virtual meetings for Physical

shareholders and shareholders othei than ihdividual holding in Demat form:

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2) Click on "Shareholtlers" motlule.

3) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL:8 Character DP'lD followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login'

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

www.evotinginc{ia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then

your existing password is to be used.



(xix) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For

Remote Voting onlY.

. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in

the "Corporates" module.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin

login and pasiword. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for

which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able

to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uPloaded in PDF format in

the system for the scrutinizer to veri$ the same'

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signatuIe of the duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the scrutinizer and to the

Company at the email address viz; iavshreenirmar-rlirnited@gmail.com , if they have

voted from indiviciual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the

scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-voting on the day of the AGM is same

as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

2. The link for VC/oAVM ro attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of

Company will be displayed after successful login as Per the instructions

mentioned above for e-voting'

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend

the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM'



4. Shareholders are encoulaged to ioin the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for
better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a

good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participdnts Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via.Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video
loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the

meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in
advance atleast 2 ddys prior to meeting i.e. by 28th September, 2023 mentioning
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak

during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 2 days prior
to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email
id, mobile number at jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com These queries will be

replied to by the company suitably by email. '

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be

allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-

Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during
the AGM and if the same shareholders have not particiPated in the meeting
through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be

considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only
to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIVMOBILE NO. ARE
NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No.,
Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy
of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

.

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP)



3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no.
with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-
Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL
e-Voting System, you can wdte an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact
at 022- 23058738 and, 022-23058542 / 43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be
addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services
(India) Limited, A Wing,25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to
hef pdesk.evoting@cdstindia.com or call on 022-23058542 / 43.

Registered Office

1, British India Street,
Sth Floor, Room No. #
503, Kolkata - 700 069
CIN : L45202WB 1992PLC05 4157
Email:iayshteenirmanlimited@gmail.com
Website: www.iayshreenirman.com
Ph. No. (033) 3022-81.50.

Dated: 07th

September,2023
Place: Kolkata

Bv Order of the Board

A^^"Q^*q',-^-
sa/ - r
Sourav Banerjee

Company Secretary
Membership No. 37143



Explanatory Statement of Material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies
Act,2013

Item No 6

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve
long term strategic and business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company
proposes to make use of the same by making investment in other bodies corporate or
granting loans, giving guarantee or providing security to other Persons or other body
corporate or as and when required.
As per provisions of Section L86 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of
the company can give any loan, guarantee or provide security in connec|ion with a loan

to any body corporate or person and acquire securities by way of subscription, purchase
or otherwise to any person or body corporate to the extent of sixty percent of paid up
share capital, free reserves and securities premium or one hundred percent of its free
reserves and securities prernium whichever is more and for giving any loan or
providing guarantee and security in excess of limit specified above, the approval of the
members of the company in General Meeting by way of 'special resolution has to be

obtained.
Considering the long term business plans of the company, the company may give loan
and guarantee to any person and make investments by acquiring securities by way of
purchase or subscription or otherwise from time to time. So it is proposed to increase

the limit of giving any loan or guarantee or providing security to any body corPorate or
any other person and to invest funds tip to an aggregate sum of .Rs 90 cr ( Rupees

Ninety Crores Only), notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given
or to be given and guarantees and/ or security provided may collectively exceed the
limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

So the Board hereby recommendi passing the Special Resolution for the approval of
members with this regard.
None of the Directors and key Managerial. Personnel of the Company and their
relatives is in any way concerned or interested, financially.or otherwise in the resolution
except to the extent of their directorship and shareholding in the body corporate(s) in
which investment may be made or loan/guarantees may be given pursuant to this
special resolution.



Details of Directors seekine appointmenVre-appointment at the AGM

[pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and

secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the lnstitute ofcompany secretaries oflndial

Categories Details of Director

Name Mrs Kakali Dutt Mr Amit N Patel Mr Ankit Mahensaria

DIN 08535359 09795548 07334059

Date of Birth 2L-tO-7970 29-05-1992 02-09-1990

Qualification B.A B.COM(HONS) B.COM(HONS)

Original Date of Joining the
Board 01-10-2019 12-7L-2022 14-08-2023

Experience(a pprox) 13 Years 5 Years 6 Years

Terms & Condition of
appointment/rea ppointment

Whole Time
Director Liable to
retire by rotation

Regularize of
Directorship

from Additiona I

Director to
Director of the

Company

Regula rize of
Directorship from

Additional Director to
Director of the

Company

No of Board Meetings
Attended during the year 5 NA

List of Directorship in other
companies as on 31st March
2023 NIL NIL 1

Registered Office Bv Order of the Board

1, British India Street,
5th Floor, Room No. #
503. Kolkata - 700 069
CIN: L45202W B 1992PLC05 4157

Email:iayshreeni rmanlimi ted@gmail.com
Website: www.iavshreenirman.com
Ph. No. (033) 3022-81s0

Dated: 07th

September, 2023

Place: Kolkata

,{'^," Bou'1"
t sd/- /

Sourav Banerjee
Company Secretary
Membership No. 371.43



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
CIN: L45202WBl 992PLC0541 57

DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors present before you the 31sr Annual
Financial Statements and Auditor's Reoort for the

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

JAYSHREE NIRMAN TIMITED

Report of your Company together with Audited
financial year ending on 31st March 2023.

The financial performance of the Company, for the year ended 31st March 2023 is summarized
below:

PARTICULARS
Year Ended
31.t March
2023(Rs. In

,000)

Year Ended
31st March
2022(Rs. In

'000)
Total Income 72,722.84 37,011.38
Total Operating Expenses 12,702.18 3,300.92
Profit Before Interest & Deoreciation 60,020.66 33,710.46
Depreciation 12.18
Net Profit Before Tax 60,008.48 33,710.46
Provision for Current & PY Tax 11,702.15 8,140 30
Provision for Deffered Tax 0.68 (282.55)
Net Profit After Tax 48.305.64 25852.71
Other Comprehensive Income:
Items that will not be reclassified tc
Profit or Loss

(8,06,601.62) 17,27,774.96

Income tax relating to items that wil
not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

91,578.21 (1,97 ,749.43)

Total Other Comprehensive Income (7,15.023.41) 15,30,025.53
Total Comprehensive Income (6,66,717.77) '15,55,878.24
Basic EPS 9.54 5.11
Diluted EPS 9.54 5.11

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The Company has adopted and complied Indian Accounting Standard (lnd-As) from current
financial year thereby restating the figures of previous periods as per the requirement of Ind AS.
The impact of transition has been recorded in opening reserves as at April 1,2021 and the periods
presented have been restated / reclassified.

The Company's revenue from operation rncreased to Rs.72722.84 Thousand from Rs. 3701 1.38
Thousand. Profit after tax also increased to 48305.64 Thousand trcm 25852.71 Thousand.



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

COMPANY DURING THE PERIOD UNDER REPORT

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture company during the year under
review. Accordingly, the requisite disclosure as per Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, ZOi3 in Form
No. AOC-1 is not apolicable.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the
Company.

DIVIDEND.

In order to conserve resources, the Board of Directors does not recommend anv dividend for
the financial year ended on 31st March 2023.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD

The Board of Directors met 5 (five) times i.e., 20.04.2022,3o.os.2o22, 1o.o8.2022, 12.11.2022.
and 13.02.2023 during this financial year.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The Board of Directors have constituted Audit Committee, Nominattion & Remuneration Committee,
and Stakeholder Relationship Committee to deal with specific areas/activities that need a closer
view and to have appropriate structure for discharging its responsibilities.

The Audit Committee has been held 4(Four) times, Nomination & Remuneration Committee has
been held 2(Two) times and Stakeholder Relationship Committee has been held 1(One) time during
this financial year.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

Your company has not accepted any Deposit from public during the year under review.

sEcTtoN (12)
OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT

There have been no
than those which are

frauds recorded by the auditors under sub-section (12\ of section 143 other
reportable to the Central Government.



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Directors have decided not to transfer any amount to any Reserve during the year under
revtew.

FINANCIAL

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company that have occurred between the close of the financiil year ended 3jstMarch 2023
and the date of this Board's Reoort.

DIRECTORS'S & KMP

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association
of the company Mrs. Kakali Dutt (DlN: 08s36359), Director of the company retire by rotation
at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, and being eiigible offer herself
for re-appointment.

The brief resume of the Directors seeking re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting in pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing ObligationJ and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is mentioned in the Report on corporate Governance.

Her appointment has to be made at AGM. The Board recommends passing of the resolutions
regarding her re-appointment.

All Independent Directors have provided declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down u/s 149(6) of the companies Act, 2013 & Regulation j6(1) (b) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20iS.

Mr. Amit N Patel (DlN: 09795548), has been appointed as an Additional Director as on 12th of
November, 2022 who will be regularized as a Director of the company in the forthcoming
AGM of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the
Company as on date are:

1. Mr. Amit N Patel - Chief Executive Officer
2. Mrs. Kakali Dutt - Chief Financial Officer
3. Mr. Sourav Banerjee - Company Secretary

Companies Act, 2013 the KMP'S of the



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

AUDITORS.

i) Statutory Auditor

M/s. J Jain and company, chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 310064E) were
appointed as statutory Auditors of the company for the financial year 2022-23 at the
Extraordinary General Meeting Conducted on 2210512023 at such remuneration as may be
fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company to fill up the casual vacancy due to resignation
of M/s Yash shah & company, Accountants, (Registration No. 327832E), and they shall hold
office until the conclusion of forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are self- explanatory
and do not call for any further comments.

The statutory Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reseryation or adverse
remarks.

ii) SecretarialAuditor

According to the provisions of section 204 of the companies Act, 2013 read with section
179(3)(k) read with Rule 8(4) of the companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules,
20'14, lhe secretarial Audit Report submitted by the company secretary in practice is
enclosed as a part of this report in "Annexure A".

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remarKs.

COST RECORDS
The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not required by the Company ano
accordingly such accounts and records are not made and maintained

ANALYSIS

Your Directors re-affirm their commitment to the Corporate Governance slandards prescribed
by Securities and Exchange Board of India codified as per the applicable regulations read
with Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with stock Exchanges. corporate Governance and
Management Discussion and Analysis Repo( as well as Corporate Governance compliance
certificate by Practicing company secretary are set out in separate "Annexure B" to this
reDort.



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors confirm:

i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed;

ii) That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistentlyand made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
of the Company for that period;

iii) That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv) That they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a 'Going Concern' basis;
v) That they have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate

and were operating effectively;
vi) That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board of Directors (Board) has devised systems, policies and procedures / frameworks, which
are currently operational within the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, which includes adherence to Company's policies, safeguarding assets of the
Company, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

In line with best practices, the Audit Committee and the Board reviews these internal control
systems to ensure they remain effective and are achieving their intended purpose.Where
weaknesses, if any, are identified as a result of the reviews, new procedures are put in place to
strengthen controls. These controls are in turn reviewed at regular intervals.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO.

The provisions of conservation of energy and technology absorption as specified under
section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 has no significance for the Company. There is no earning/expense in foreign
exchange during the period.

AUDIT COMMITTEE.

The Audit Committee of the Board has been constituted in terms of Listing Regulations and
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The constitution and other details of the Audit
Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report.



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY.

Looking at the size of lhe nature and profits, the provisions of corporate social responsibility
as specified under section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

BOARD EVALUATION.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 20'15, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation
of its own performance, and of each of the Directors individually, including the independent
directors, as well as the working of its committees.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION. PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013.

The Company's policy on prevention of sexual harassment of women provides for the
protection of women employees at the workplace and for prevention and redressal of such
complaints. There were no complaints pending for the redressal at the beginning of the year
and no complaints received during the financial year.

The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of InternalComplaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013.

LOANS. GURANTEES AND INVESTMENTS.

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements, if any.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS TRIBUNAL
IMPACTING THE COMPANY'S GOING CONCERN STATUS & OPERATIONS IN FUTURE.

During the period under review, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in the
future.

POLICIES.

The Company has formulated various policies as
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Regulation, 2015 & Listing Agreement and are
mentioned below:

required under the Companies Act, 2013,
Obligation And Disclosure Requirements)
uploaded on our Company's website as



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

NAME OF THE
POLICY

BRIEF DESCRIPTION LINK

Whistle
BlowerA/ig il
Mechanism
Policy

The Company has adopted the
policy as required under
Section 177(9) & (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 & as per
Regulation 22 of the SEBI
(LODR)Regulations, 20 t 5.

www. iavshreen irma n.com

Nomination &
Remuneratio
n
Policy

The Company has adopted the
policy as required under

Section 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 201 5.

www.iavshreenirman.com

Familiarization
Programme for
Independent
Directors

The Company has adopted the
policy pursuant to Part lll of
Schedule lV of the Companies
Act, 20'13 & Regutation 2S(7) of
the SEBI (LODR) Regutations,
2015.

www. iavshreenirma n.com

Related Party
Transaction
Policy

The Company has adopted th€
policy required under Section 1gg
of the Companies Act. 2013 &
SEBI (LODR) Regutations, 2015 www. i avs h ree n i rma n. co m

Policy on
disclosure of
materiality of
events

The Company has adopted the
policy as required under
Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015

wvyw. iaysh reen irm a n. com



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

All the Related Party Transactions that were entered during the financial year, were at arm's
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contracUarrangemenU
with related parties which is referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 1gg of the
Act, 2013. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

The disclosure related to related party transaction in accordance with
provided at Note 25 of the financial statement.

transaction
Com pan ies

IND-AS -24 arc

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there was no change in issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the
Company.

EMPLOYEES

Rule 5(2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel)
Rules, 20'14 is not applicable for the Company.

During the financial year the company has complied with all the relevant provisions of the
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN.

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required unde
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is provided on the website www.iavshreenirman.com
Under the link http://iavshreenirman.com/imaqes/MGT-9-ExtractofAnnualReturn.pdf.

There are no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year.

There is no difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement
and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions.



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grateful appreciation for the co-operation
and guidance received from the Regulators, Central & State Governments, Bankers as well as
the Shareholders during the year. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation
for the devoted and dedicated service rendered by all the empioyees of the company.

For and on behalf of the Board

'A-9+ lGk^U \tffi
Amit N Patel Kakali Dutt
Director/CEO Director/CFO
DIN:09795548 DIN:08536359

Date: 07/09/2023
Place: Kolkata
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ADDRESS: 4, HO Cflt MINH SARANI, KBR COMPLEX, FLAT NO. SC, KOLKATA _ ?OO Ozl,
,O : (\.I) ())9U3(i l622gj. E: kriti<.lrorar-ia@qnrail.<.onr

Form No. MR-3.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FoR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2c/22-2c/23
[Pursuant to section zo4Q) of the_ companies Act, 2o1s and rule Nig of the companies(Appointment and Remuneration personnel) Rut"r, zot)1

To,
The Members,
Jayshree Nirman Limited
r, British India Street, 5th Floor,
Room No. #5o3, Kolkata - 7oo c,69

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisionsand the 
-adherence to good. corporate practices by Jayshree Nirman Limited (cIN:

I452o2w81992PLco5415il (hereinafter cilled the company). The Secretariai Audit *u.
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable Lasis- for euatuutin! the corporare
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returnsfiled and other records maintained by the company una aro the inf;;m;i;;-p.ouia"a uy tr,"
coT.p1nJ, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduii ofsecretarlat
auort, l nereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period coveringthe financial year ended on 3r$ March, zoz31'eiraii period,) co"mplied *it'n-iir" statutoryprovisions listed hereunder.and also that the company tru. propit nou.a1.o".r.u, una
::*1ry::rychanism in place to the extent, in the minner ind subject to'the reporting
maoe nerelnalter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other recordsmaintained by the company foi the financial year ended ." a,"i Mu."t, ,orJ'""J*ii"g to tr,"provisions of:-

!i).!e C^ompglies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The securities contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (,scRA,) and the iules made thereunder;(iii) The. Depositories Act, 1996 and the neguiaiions and 

-ByeJaws 
r.u-uj tilur"under were

not applicable during the year;
(iv).Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent applicable to Overseas Direcf investment (ODI), Fore"ign lirect Invlsiment andExternal commercial Borrowings (ECB) were not appricable during iii" y"u.; 

--- --'
(v) The 

-following Regulations ind .Guidelines pr"r"iib"d under ti'e Securities and Exchange
Board of India A ct, tgg2 ('SEBI Act,): -

The Securities and. Exchange Board of India (substantial Acquisition of Shares and
r aKeovers) Kegulatlons, 20l t;
The securities and Exchange Board of India (prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, r99z;

o The securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee stock option scheme and
Employee Stock purchase Scheme) Guidelines, r99i_ Not Applicabie to the Company
during the Audit period;
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o The Securities and Exchang-e Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2oo8 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Au-dit period;

o The Securities and_ Exchange Board of India'(Issue-of capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2oo9 - Not Applicable to the compiny during the Audit
Period;

o The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, r9.93 regarding the companies Act and dealing with client;o The securities and Exchange_Board of India jDelisting of Equity shares; Regulations,
2oog - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period; indo The Securities and Exchange Boaid of IndialBuyback of secuiities) Regulations, r99g
- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period;

(vi) No other laws applicable specifically to the company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) secretarial standards issued by The Institute of company Secretaries of India.ii) The. Listing Agreements entered into by the company with The calcutta stock
Exchange Limited

iiD Applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since the same have been
subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designatJ proi"..ion"rr.

We further report that: -

'l rhe Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Mr. Amit N
Patel (DIN: ogTgss4.B), has been appointed as an Additional Director as on 12th of
November, zozz who wilr be regurarized as a Director of the company in the
forthcoming AGM of the Company.

Adeq,ate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes-on.agenda w.ere sent adequately in advance, and a syJtem"exists for
;egkinq, 

and obtaining 
-further information and clarifications on ttr"e a!endu-ii"-.

Delore tne meetlng and tor meaningful participation at the meeting.

M/s..J Jain and company, chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 3roo64E) were
appointed as statutory Auditors of the company for the-financiat y"u. lozz-z3it tt.
Extraordinary General Meeting conducted on zz/o5/zozg at suth remunera"tion as
may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the compan-y to fili up tlie caili;;;;;ft""to resignation_ of M/s Va.sh. -Shq! & Company, Accountints, (Registration No.3:7%+I and thev shall hold office until the ionclusion 

"t t"tirtc8-iri Lnud
General Meetine.

ADDRESS: 4, HO CHI MINI{ SARANI, KBR COMPLEX, FLAT NO. SC, KOLKATA _ ZOO Ozr.
l O ; (l\,1) 0)98i}6 1 (;229.t, E: kr.iri<.lx>r.aria@qrrutil.conr
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UDIN : Aoz64zSEooo965099
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if any, are

I further repoft that there is scope to improve the systems and processes in the company and
operations of the company to monitor ind ensure compliance with applicable-L.r, i.rt"r,
regulations and guidelines.

(i). Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity.
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities
(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 18o of the Companies Act.
2O13
(iv) Reconstruction, etc.
(v) Foreign technical collaborations

I further report that based on the information received and records maintained based on
review of compliance mechanism established by the company, we are of the opinion that
the management has adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and
operations, to monitor and ensure compriance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

we further report that during the audit period, there are no specific events/actions having a
major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the laws, rures, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc referred to above.

KRITI il'iF'i;fii.
DAGA ff*:'i."'#
Signature:
IGiti Daga
ACS No. Az64z5
C P No.: r4oz3
PRC No. 238ol2o2\

Note-: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure Aand forms an integral part of this report.

.+DDRESS: 4, HO Cflt MINH SARANI, KBR COMPLEX, FLAT NO. SC, KOLKATA _ 7OO Oi,
rO : (M) ()98J61(i229j, E: kririr.lroraria@,rnail.corrr
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lo,
The Members
Jayshree Nirman Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

l. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express and opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit from the
papers and information received from the management of the Company, if any information and
papers were forged, concealed, or misinformed then the Practicing Company Secretary will not be
liable.

3.

KRITI 3;'611;';;;,

DAGA iiff9':*i,l

Signature:
(Kriti Daga)
Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No. A26425
Certificate of Practice No. 14023
Date: 07 .09.2023
Place: Kolkata
UDIN: 4026425E000965099
PRC No. 2380/2022

^

5.

I have iollowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that
the processes and the practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis ofour opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, tax audits and books
of accounts of the Company. I, am therefore relying on the reports given by the other
professionals.

Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc,

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
the procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability ofthe Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the manaqement has conducted the affaiis of the
Comoanv.

?NWHOrc.'J^ e?RAA'JAS
Annexure- A

ADDRESS: 4, Ho CI{l MINH SARANI, KBR COMPLEX, FLAT No. SC, KOLKATA - ?OO O?1.
nO : (M) (0)983(; I (i2295, E : kririr.lx>raria@qnail.<.orrr
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
CIN: L45202W81 992pLC0541 sz

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has put in place the SEBI guidelines pertaining to Corporate
Governance effective from financial year 2022-2023. The report on Corporate
Governance for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 as per the
applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is as under:

Gorporate Governance - Philosophy

The basic objective of the Corporale Governance policies adopted by your
Company is to focus on good Corporate Governance -which is the oivotal
driver of suslainable corporate growth and long term value creation for the
shareholders, other stakeholders and society at large.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of
Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Director who have an in_deoth
knowledge and experience of business, finance, law and corDorate
management, in addition lo the expertise in their areas of specialization. The
Board of the Company comprises of four Directors. The composition of the
Board during theyear is tabulated below:

Director Executive/Non-
Executive/lndepedent

Other
Directorships

held
Mrs. Kakali Dutt Whole-time Director 00
Shri Ranjeet Kuma
Bihani

Non-Executive &
Indeoendent

05

Shri Pradeep Agarwal Non-Executive &
Independent

07

Shri Amit N. Patel Additional Director 00
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2. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has an Audit Commiltee at the Board level functioning since
May 30, 2002. fhe Committee, inter alia, provides reassurance to the Board
on the existence of an effective internal control system. lt also oversees
financial disclosures compliance with all relevant statutes, safeguarding of
assets and adequacy of provisions for all liabilities and generally accepted
accounting principles by the company. The committee is in compliance with
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & LisUng Regulations as amended
from time to time. The Audit committee also takes care of whistle Blower
Mechanism.

The Audit committee is comprised of two members; a[ members includino
the committee are non-executive and independent. The statutorv Auditoi
and Whole-Time Director & Chief Financial Officer of the Company are
permanent invitees to all Audit Committee meetings. The Company Secretary
is also the Secretary to the Committee.

The composition of the Audlt committee and the details of meeting herd
by itare as follows:

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 30th May
2002 constituted a Remuneration Committee, which was renamed as the
Nomination & Remuneration committee of Directors mainly for the purposes
of recommending the Company's policy on Remuneration package for
Managing/ Whole Time Directors, reviewing the structure, design and
implementation of remuneration policy in respect of key management
personnel and approving, reviewing and evaluating Employees' Stock Option
Plan.The committee is in compliance with the provisions of companies Act.
2013 & Listing Regulations as amended from time to time.

Director Position Meetinq held Meetinq Attended

Shri Ranjeet Kumar
B iha ni

Chairman
(lndependent)

04 04

Shri Pradeep
Agarwal

Member
(lndependent)

04 04

Smt. Kakali Dutt Member 04 04
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^The 
committee is comprised of three members; two members incruding the

chairman of the committee are non- executive. The company secretiry is
also the secretary to the committee.The composition of the Nomination &
Remuneration committee and the details of meeting held by it are as follows:

(ii)

Director Position Meetinq
held

Meetinq Attended

Shri Ranjeet
Kumar Bihani

C hairman
(lndependent)

02 02

Shri Pradeep
Agarwal

Member
(lndependent)

02 02

Smt. Kakali Dutt Member 02 vz

Director Position Meeting held Meeting
Attended

Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani C hairman
(lndependent)

01 01

Shri Pradeep Agarwal Member
(lndependent)

01 01

Smt. Kakali Dutt Member 0l 01

The Company has Stakeholders Relationship Committee under the
chairmanship of a Non- Executive and Independent Director to specificaly
look into shareholder issue incruding share transfer, transmission, and issue
of duplicate certificates and redressing of shareholder complaints rike non
receipt of balance sheet, declared dividend etc. The committee is in
compliance with the provisions of companies Act, 2013 & Listing Regulations
as amended from time to time. The company Secretary is arso ihe siecretary
to the Committee.

Mr. Sourav Banerjee is the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
of the Company. There was no complaint during the year.

The composition of the stakeholders Relationship committee and the details of
meeting held by it are as follows:



(iii)

IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

M/S. Niche Technologies (P) Ltd., the Company's Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent among others, expedites the process of transfer of shares
under supervision of Company's Executive. Thereafter, the proposals are
placed beforethe shareholders / Investors Grievances & Transfer committee
for approval. To expedite the process of transfer sometimes the members of
the committee approve cases of routine nalure of transfers of shares bv
circulation, which are subsequenfly ratified.

Details of complaints received, number of shares transferred as well as
average time taken for transfers are highlighted in the ,,shareholder
Information" sectionof the Annual Report separately.

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:

Director Desionation
Remuneration paid during FY

2022 - 23 (All fiqures in Rupees)

Sittinq
fees

Salarv
& Perks

Total

Shri Amit N. Patel Additional Director Nil 1 ,1 3,66 1 ,1 3,667

Smt. Kakali Dutt Whole-Time
Director

Nil Nil Nit

Shri Ranjeet Kumar
Bihani

Director
(lndependent)

Nil Nil Nil

Shri Pradeep
Agarwal

Director
(lndependent)

Nil Nil Nil

Your Company's Board met 5 (Five) times during the year and details of the
meeting are highlighted below. Agenda papers along with explanatory
statements were circulated to the Directors well in advance of the meeting.
The senior management of your Company was invited to participate in
matters of interest, importance and relevance. The Board has access to any
information within your company and every effort is made to ensure that the
information is adequate and appropriate to enable the Board to take
considered decisions on issues.

(iv)



Date of Board Meeting

1Oth August 2022

12"' November 2022

13'" February 2023

JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Directors No. of Meetings Attended Last
AGM

Held Attended
Smt. Kakali Dutt 05 05 Yes

Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani U5 Yes
Shri Pradeep Agarwal 05 n( Yes

Shri Amit N Patel UC 02 Yes

(v)

The. Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per
section 149 read with the provisions of schedule lV of the companies Act,
20'13 and applicabre regurations of the sEBr (Listing obrigations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regurations, 2015. They arso obtained decrarations from arl
the lndependent Directors pursuant to Section M9(7) ot the companies Act,
2013.

Whenever new Non-Executive and Independent Directors are incruded in the
Board they are introduced to our Company's culture through appropriate
orientation session and they are arso introduced to our organization structure,our business, constitution, board procedures, our major risks and
management strategy. The Company has adopted a Familiarization
Programme for Independent Directors which is uploaded on the Company,i
website.



^ (vi)

(vii)

-\viii)

IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

The Independent Directors held a Meeting on l3th February, 2023 wherein
they discussed the following in details:

) Relevant provisions w.r.t. Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement.
! Performance of the Non-lndependent Directors and Board as a whole.
D Flow of information between Company Management and Board that

is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their
duties.

The Board also evaluated the performance of the Independent Directors.
Non- Executive Directors including the performance of the Chairman &
Managing Director as required by the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has an effective system of internal control and corporate risk
management and mitigation, commensurate with the size of the Company and
ensures operational efficiency, accuracy in financial reporting and compliance of
applicable laws and regulations. The control system ensures that the Company,s
assets are safeguarded and protected.

The Audit committee reviews the internal audit report received from internal Auditor on
quarterly basis and take necessary corrective measures in respecl of audit findings and
observations and institutionalise new procedures to strengthen controls.

As a part of the disclosure related to Management, in addition to the
Director's Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of
the Annual Report to the shareholders as per specification of SEBI.

Details of Directors holding committee Position as Member and chairman in other
Companies is given below:

Director
No. Of Committees in which Directors are

mem bers

Member Chairman
Shri Amit N. Patel 0 0
Smt. Kakali Dutt J 0

Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani J 3

Shri Pradeep Agarwal 3 0
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For the purpose of reporting the above details , position held as Member or chairman rn
only two committees of the Board i.e. Audit committee and stakeholder Relationship
are only considered.

Further, No Director is a member of more than '10 committees or chairman of more than 5
committees across all companies in which he is a Director

(ix)
APPOINTMENT:

A brief resume, expertise in specific functional
membership of commtttees held in other comoanies
retiring by rotation / being appointed at the ensuing
rs as unoer:

areas, directorshios /
in respect of Directors

Annual General Meetino

A brief resume, expertise in specific functionar areas, directorshios /
membership of committees herd in other companies in respect of Addiiional
D_irector whose directorship is to be regurarized at the ensuing Annuar General
Meeting is as under:

Name of Director Mrs Kakali Dutt

DIN 08536359

Date of Birth 21.10.1970

Date of Appointment 14.08.2019

Experience in specific functional
areas

Business - Experience In
Administration for over 13 years.

Lrsr ol other Directorships held
Excluding Alte_rnate Dire'ctorship
and of Private Companies

Nil

Name of Director Mr. Amit N. Patel
DIN 09795548

Date of Birth 29.05.1992

Date of Appointment 12.11.2022

Experience in sFeiific functional
areas

Business/Consultancy Experience in
Accounts & Administration for
over 6 ygars.

Ltsr or orner utrectorshaps held
Excluding. Alte^rnate Dire'ctorship
and of Private Gompanies

Nil



(x)

(xi)
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DIRECTOR'S INTEREST:

The Company had not entered into on arrangement with anybody where the
Promoter Directors are interesred. The disclolure/approvar io thii effect wasmade at the relevant meeting of the Board of Directors. There was no
arrangement of material nature that may have a potential conflict with interest
ofyour Company.

B. Whether special resolution was pul through postal ballot last year?_NOC. Are votes proposed to be conducted through poll this
year?-NO

As per SEBI Guidelines & Companies Act, 20.13, e-voting facility shallprovided to all shareholders along with arrangements for poll at th; AGM
those present who have not voted through e_v-o ng.

In accordance with the securities & Exchange Board of India (prohibition oflnsider Trading) Regulation, 2015 the Board of Director of the Company haveformulated and adopted a code of practices And procedure For FairDisclosures of Unpublished price sensitive lnformation & code of conductTo Regulate, Monitor And Report Trading By Insiders for its employees andother connected persons towards the compliince of the Regulations.

14. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

L Details of Annual General Meetings:

A. Location and time of last 3 (three) AGMs.

Year Locatio
n

Date Time

2021-2022 1, British India Streetloom
No.
503, 5ttr Floor, Kolkata - 700 069

29.09.2022 11:30
A.M.

2020-2021 1, British India Street, Room
No.
503, 5th Floor, Kolkata - 700 069

30.09.2021 11:30
A.M.

2019-2020 1, British India Street. Room
No.
503, 5th Floor, Kolkata - 700 069

29.09.2020 1'l:30
A.M.

for
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II. Means of Communication:

Half year report / highlights sent
to Household of each
shareholders

Quarterly results, published in published in specified newspapers,
Financial Express (English) &
Ekdin (Bengati)

Corporate website www.iavshreenirman.com

Any Official new release published in No
newspapers?

Whether MD&A is a part of Annual Report? yes

Whether shareholder information

section forms part of Annual Report?
Yes

IlL Shareholder Information:

1. Annual General Meeting:
*Date and Time_ 30rh September, 2023
at 12:00 p.M.

*Venue- 1, British Indian Street. Room
No- 503 5th Floor,
Kolkata - 700069 through AV/OAVM
mode.

No.
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2. Financial Calendar:

For the Financial year ended 31rr March 2023.

Financial Resurts for euarter ended June 30,2022 10*r August,
2022

Financiar Results for euarter ended September 30,2022 i2th November.
2022

Financiar Resurts for euarter ended December 31,2022 13" Februarv.

-- 
2023

Audited Financiar Resurts for year ended March 31, 2023 20rh June.
2023

3. Date of Book Closure:

25rFt Septembet, 2023 to 30rH September, 2023 (Both days inclusive)

4. Dividend Payment Date:

Not Applicable as No Dividend has been recommended.

5, Registered Office:

1, British Indian Street, Room No. 503, Srh Floor, Kolkata _ 7OO 069
Tel: (033) 2248-8149 r 3o2z-B1so, E-mail ld: iavshreenirmanlimited@omail.com

6. Listing Details (Equity Share):

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata-7oo OO1.

7. Registrar & Transfer Agent:

M/s Niche Technologies pvt. Ltd.
3A, Auckland place, 7th Floor, Room No- 7A & 78, Kotkata _ 7OO OiZ .
Phones: (033) 2280-6616/6617/6618: Fax : 2280_6619
Email :nichetechol@nichetechpl.com
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8. Share Transfer System:

Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted to
approve the transfer and transmission of shares, issue of duplicate
share certificates and alied matters. To ensure transfer of shares in
physical form within 1S days of receipt, a sub_committee has been
constituted comprising of 2 members; all members including
Chairman of the Committee are Non-Executive and Independent
Director. In case of routine matters a process of circular resolutions
to be adopted. Share Certificates in physical form are dispatched
within prescribed time after complying with the requirement of SEBI
guidelines on transfer cum dematerialization of shares.

9. Investor Services:

Com nts received du the
2022-23 2021-22

Nature of Complaints Receive
d

Cleared Receive
d

Cleared

Relating to Transfer, Transmission -

etc., Dividend, Interest.
Redemption etc., Change of
Address, Demat - Remat and
Others

Received from SEBI, Stocx
Exchanges and Other
StatutoryAuthorities

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

TOTAL Nil Nil Nil Nil

The Company endeavors to setfle all shareholder complaints in the
minimumpossible time.
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l0.Distribution ofShareholding as on 31st March 2023:

2022-23 2021-22Snare held
(ln Rs.)

No.
of
shar
e
hold
e

f
s

of
share
holder
s

Total
Shares

'/o ot
Tota
I

s har
e

No. of
share
holder
s

ot
share
holder
s

Total
Shares

"/o oI
Total
shar
e

1-500 2C 6.4935 5,300 0.1047 2C 6.451€ 5,300 0.1047
501-1000 o.i 26.9481 81,900 1.6182 zo.r t42 81,900 1.6182
1001-5000 toz 52.5974 4,46,145 8.9573 164 52.9032 4,53,345 8.9573

5001-10000 ta 4.220e, 91,260 1.6609 tz 3.871C 84,060 1.6609
10001-50000 I 2.5974 1,96,930 3.8910 € 2.580€ 1,96,930 3.8910

50001-100000 tz 3.8961 10,99,130 21.7168 tz 3.871C 10,99,13
0

21-7168

100001 & above 1f 3.246e 31,40,535 62.0512 11 3.5484 31 ,40,53 62.0512

Total 308 100.00 50,61,200 100.00 31C 100.00 50,61,20
0

100.00

11. Details on use of public fund obtained in the last three years:
N.A

1 2. Investors Correspondence:

IV. Others:

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy to
regulate transactions between the Company and its related paities
in compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. The drsctosure of retated
party tfansactions is made as perAS_1g in the Notes to Financial
Statements. However in terms of Section 1gg(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board feels that the transactions
made are not material in nature.

Registered Office Registrar and Share Transfer Agents

1, British Indian Street, Room No.
503,sth Floor, Kolkata - 7OO 069
Tel: (033) 2248-8149 (033) 3022-8150
E-mail:

shreen irmanlimited

Niche Technologies (P) Ltd.
3A, Auckland Place , Room No.
7A&7B,7tn Floor , Kolkata.7OOO17
Tel No.: (033) 2280-6616/6617/6618,
Fax No.: (033) 22806619
E-mail : nichetechpl@nichetechpr.com



IAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

(b) The Company has no penalties, strictures imposed on the listed
entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on
any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

The Company has adopted the Whisfle Blower/Vigil Mechanism
Policy as required under Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies
Act, 2013 & as per SEBI (LODR) Regutations, 201S.

The Company has complied with mandatory requirements of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has no commodity price risks and commoditv
hedging activities.

13. Remuneration to AuditoF:

The details of total fees paid to M/s Jain & Co Chartered
Accountants, Statutory Auditors during the Fy 2OZ2_23 for all the
services rendered by them is given below:

tc)

tdl

(e)

Partlculars Amt (Rs)

Statutory audit fees (tncluding Limlted
Reviewl Excluding 657

125000

Total 125000

For and on behalf of the Board

Amit N Patel
Director/CEO
DIN: 09795548

l1al1g1jr U^fr-

Kakali Dutt
Director/CFO
DIN: 08536

Date: 07/09/2023
Place: Kolkata
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DECLARATION IN RESPECT OF CODE OF CONDUCT

ln accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, I hereby confirm and declare that, all the Directors and
the Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company laid down for
them, for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023.

For and on behalf of the Board

w K"k4li \"fr-
Amit N Patel Kakali Dutt
Director/GEO Dlrector/CFO

DIN:09795548 DIN:08536359

Date: 07/09/2023
Place: Kolkata
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Overview

India's gross domestic product (GDp) has touched the $3.75 trillion-mark in 2023 so
far from around $2 trillion in 2014, moving from 1oth largest to 5th largest economy in
the world .Finance Minister sitharaman has called lndia a 'bright spot' in the global
economy, highlighting its position as the fifth largest economy in the world.
At current prices, India's GDp ranks above the uK ($3,159 biilion), France ($2,924
billion), Canada ($2,089 biilion), Russia (g1,840 biilion), and Austratia ($.1 ,550 biilion)
at current prices.

Last year, India surpassed UK to become the fifth rargest economy and is now onry
behind US ($26,854 biilion), China ($19,324 biilion), Japan ($4,410 biilion), and
Germany ($4,309 billion) according to projections by the International Monetary Fund
(rMF).

Recent government data reveared that India's GDp grew by 6.1 per cent in the
fourth quarter of fiscal year 2022-23 beating Street estimates. For the entire fiscal
2022-23, the growth rate came in at 7.2 per cent underscoring the country,s
economic resilience amid geopolitical conflicts and Global headwinds.

Outlook

India is set to be the worrd's fastest growing major economy in the year ahead, as
a post-pandemic retail boom and recent bank balance_sheet repairs lure new
investment, fueling hot demand for everything from cars to terevisions, coar and
airliners.
Despite the three shocks of covlD-19, Russian-Ukraine conflict and the central
Banks across economies red by Federar Reserve responding with synchronized
policy rate hikes to curb inflation, leading to appreciation of US Dollar and the
widenrng of the current Account Deficits (cAD) in net importing economies,
agencies worldwide continue to project India as the fasteslgrowing major
economy.

Risk and concerns
In an integrated worrd order, both opportunities and threats of spilover risks
move in tandem. lt is up to the market participants to measure the intensity,
strike a trade-off and move on. The reforms and visionary policy framework of
the government will be critical in reducing the impact of threats. The continuing
war between Russia- Ukraine and other geopolitical risks will have to be
managed.
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The us banking crisis provided a big hint to the financiar sector to ring-fence
their positions. The fight of central banks across the globe with the inflation
monster continues with its debilitating impact on domestic economies and
world trade. The recessionary trends visible in some parts of the globe
cannot be isolated.
The market participants wiI have to buird resirience to withstand the
onslaught of spillover risks and set appropriate risk appetite and risk
governance systems to withstand in a highly uncertain business world.

Business Segment Analysis
The business activity of the Company is in trading and investment.

Financial Results
The financial performance of the Company, for the year ended 31sr March
2023 is summarized below:

Year Ended
31st March

2023 (Rs. in
'000)

Year Ended
31et March

2022 (Rs. in
,000)

Net Profit After Tax 48,305.64/- 25,852.71t-
Surplus carried to Balance
Sheet

1,43,554.15- 70,392.06t-

Human Resources
The Company's human resource strategy, which is in line with the
group strategy, revolves around the development of the individual.

Comment on current year,s performance:

Revenue Revenue from interest income has beEn-lii6EGd-.inlEi
current year in comparison to previous year.

Operating Expenses The operating expense ffi
1 ,27 ,02,1841- from Rs. 33,00,921/-
uperalrng prottt has been increased in comparison to lasl
year.

No Interest expense has been incurred during tne year

ueprecta on cnarged during the year is Rs. 12.1921.

Operating Profit

Interest Expense

Depreciation
Net Profit Net Profit is Rs. 4,83,05 64?a foa-th;-G;r ended

31.03.2023 in comparison to Net proRt of Rs.
2,58,52,712/- lor the year ended 31 .03.2O22.
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Internal Controls

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls
befitting its size to ensure that all its assets are safeguarded and
protected against ross from unauthorized use and disposar and that arl
transactions are authorized and reported corr""ily. The internal
controls are supplemented by reviews by Management and Audit
committee of Board of Directors. The internar co-ntror ensures that
appropriate financial records are available for preparing financial
statements and other data for showing a true and fair picture of the
state of affairs of the Company.
Details of 

_ 
significant changes (i.e. change ot 2lo/o or more ascompared to the immediately previous finaniial year) in f<ey iinancLiratios, atong with detailed eipianations ttreretoi,'iniiloing:' -"-'-'

(iJChange in Debtors Turnover: N.A.
(ii) Change in Inventory Turnover: N.A.
(iii) Change in Interest Coverage Ratio: N.A.
(iv) Change in Current Ratio: -98..19%
Change is due to decrease in current liabilities and increase jn trade
receivables.
(v) Change in Debt Equity Ratio: 34.96%
Increase in ratio is because of decrease in other equity.
(vi) Change in Return on Equity Ratio..47.21%
Change is due to increase in profit during the year.
(vii) Change in Trade Receivable Turnover R;tio: 100%
Change is because there were
3'U03t2022.

no outstanding debtors as at

(viii)Change in Return on Investments: -4S.g2o/o
Change is due to decrease in investment income during the
year.
(ix)Change in Return on Capital Employed as compared to the
immediately previous financial year along with explanation thereof:
41.1Oo/o

The change is due to significant rise in net profits during the
year.

Disclosure of Accountinq Treatment:
while preparation of financiar statements, no treatment different from
that prescribed in an Accounting Standard has been followed.



Disclosures with respect to demat suspense accounU unclaimed
susDense account
(l)The listed entity shall discrose the foilowing detairs in its annual
report, as long as there are shares in the demat suspense account or
unclaimed suspense account, as applicable:
[a) aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the
suspense account lying at the beginning of the year; N.A.
(bJ number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of
shares from suspense account during the year; N.A.
(cJ number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from
suspense account during the year; N.A.
(d) aggregate number of shareholders and the outstandino
suspense account lying at the end of the year; N.A.
(e) that the voting rights on these shares shall remain
rightful owner of such shares claims the shares. N.A.

For and on behalf of the Board

'AYSHREE 

NIRMAN LIMITED

shares in the

frozen till the

Kakali Dutt
Director/CFO
DIN: 08536359

Date: 07/09/2023
Place: Kolkata

&rW K^r^"liN,,Jk-

Amit N Patel
Director/CEO

DIN: 09795548
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cFoCHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND
CERTIFICATION

We, Amit N Patel, Chief Executive Officer and Kakali Dutt, Chief Financial
Officer responsible for the finance function hereby certify thar:

aJ We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement
for the year ended 31st March,2023 and to the best of my knowledge
and belief:

l) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.

Ill These Statements together present a true and fair view of the
Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

bJ To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into
by the Company during the year ended 31sr March, 2023 are
fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's code of conouct.

cl We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal
controls for financial reporting and we have evatuated the
effectiveness of internal control system of the Company pertaining
to financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have been
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have
been taken to rectify these deficiencies.

d) l) There has not been any significant change in internat control over
financial reporting during the year under reference.
ll)There has not been any significant change in accounting policies

during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial
statements.

IIIJ We are not aware of any inslance during the year of significant
fraud with involvement therein of the managemenr or any
emptoyee having a significant role in the Company,s internal
control system over financial reporting.

For and on behalf of the Board

Date:0209/2023
Place: Kolkata

K"k<Ii \-X\-
Amit N Patel Kakali Dutt
Director/CEo Director/CFO

DIN:09795548 DtN:08536359
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"ANNEXURE.B"
CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Certificate on Compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015

To
THE MBMBERS OFJAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

I have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Jayshree Nirman
Limited ('the company"), for the year ended 3 lst March, 2023, as stipulated in Rlgulation l7 to
27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para c, D and e of schedule v
of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said
Company with the Stock Exchanges in India.

The compliance ofconditions ofcorporate governance is the responsibility ofthe management. My
examination was carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification oi Coroorate
Governance, issued by the Institute ofCompany Secretaries of India and was limited to pro.idur.,
and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression ofthe opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me and
representations made by the Directors and the management, I certify that thJ Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under regulations of SEBI
(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 | 5 governing ihe company.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability ofthe Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and
may not be suitable for any other purpose.

Oigitallytigned

KR tl DAcA 3:[i[,oiocjo?
r5:42;49 +05 30'

S ignature:
Date: 07.09.2023
UDIN: A0264258000965407 Name: Kriti Daga

Membership: 26425
CPNo:14023
PRC No.: 238012022

ADDRtrSS: 4, HO CI{I MINH SABANI, KBR coMPLEx, f,L-AT No. 3C, KoLKATA _ ?oo o?1,
lO ; (M) 0)983(i I (i229.5, E cskr.irirlar;r(..4qrn;ril.cour
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CBSTINCATf, OF NOIV.DISQUTIJFICATIOIT Or DI8f,CTO8,S
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V para c clause (10)(i) ofthe SEBI (Listine

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5)

lo

The Members of
JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

ADDRESS: I, BRITISH INDIA STREET,

5TH FLOOR, ROOM NO.5O3.

KOLKATA - 700069

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED having crN L4s2o2wBrgg2plC054l57 and
having registered office at r, BRITISH INDIA srREET,5TH FLooR, RooM No- 503,
KOLKATA - 700069 (hereinafter referred to as 'the company'), produced before me by the
company for the purpose of issuing this certificate, in accordance with Reguration 34(3) reao
with schedule V Para-c Sub crause r0(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors ldentification Number (DIN) status at the portar www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations fumished to me by the company & its officers, I hereby certify that
none ofthe Directors on the Board ofthe company as stated below for the Financial year ending
on 3lst March, 2023 have been debarred or disquarified from being appointed or continuing as

Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of corporate
Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authoritv

llPage
ADDRESS: 4, I{O CITI MTNH SARANI, KBR CoMPLEX, FLAT No. 3C, KoLKATA - ?oo o?1.

I O : (M) (0)9836 t(;229,5, Ecskr.irirla.&r(4nrart.(.orn
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Sr.
No

DIN \AME DESIGNATION DATE OF
APPOINTMENT

Director of
Active Non
Compliant

I )0129487 RANJEET KUMAN
BIHANI

INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR r4-02-1997

No

2
10166984 PRADEEP

{GARWAL
INDEPENDENT

DIRECTOR l4-02-1997
No

3 )8s363s9
KAKALI DUTT

WHOLE TIME
DIRECTOR 0l-10-2019

No

4
)9795548 AMIT N PATEL

ADDITIONAL
DIRECTOR tz-tt-2022

No

we further certify that none of the aforesaid Directors on the Board of the company for the
financial year ending on 3 r March 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as Directo's ofcompanies by the securities and Exchange Board ofIndia, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity ofevery Director on the Board is the
responsibility ofthe management ofthe company. our responsibirity is to express an opinion
on these based on our verification. This cenificate is neither an assurance as to the future viabilrry
ofthe company nor ofthe efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

KRITI Digitally signed
by KRITI DAGA
Date:2021.09.07
I5:55:34 +05'30'DAGA

Signature:
Name: Kriti Daga
Membership:26425
CP No: 14023

2lPage
ADDRESS: 4, I{O CI{I MINH SARANI, K8R CoMPLEX, r,LAT No. 3c, KoLKATA - ?oo o?r.

Place: Kolkata
Date:07.09.2023

UDIN: A026425E000965704

D O : (M) (0)98i16 t(;2295, E< sknrrtlaqa(4qnrail.(.(nr



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

1, BRITISH INDIA STREET

KOLKATA 7OO 069

AT]DITOR'S REPORT

tr'or the Year Ended 3lsr MARCH 2023

IIAIN & COMPAT\rY
CHARTERED ACCOUT{TANTS
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ROOMNO. 44,llurFLOOR

KOIiI(ATA- 700 001
VOICE:2230-2243

FAX:4001-5422
E -mail : ho@jjainco.com



J JAIN & COMPAITY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report

To

The l embers

JAYSHREE NlRlitAN Lli,tlTED

Reports on the Audit of lnd AS Financial Statements

opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financiat
statements of l,{,/s Jayshree Nirman Limited ("the
Company"l which comprises the Batance Sheet as at
March 31st, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(inctuding the statement of other comprehensive
income), the Cash Ftow Statement, Statement of
changes in Equity for the year ended and Notes to the
financiat statements inctuding a summary of
significant accounting poticies and other exptanatory
information ( herein after referred to as " lnd AS

Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the exptanations given to us, read with
our comment in Key Audit Matter paragraph below ,

the afo..said Ind AS financiat statements give the
informatron required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with tl*, l,)dian Accounting Standard read with the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rute , 2015
as amended, ("lnd A5") and other accounting
principles generatty accepted in India, of the state of
affairs o- the Company as at March 3'1, 2023, and
profit/toss, tota[ comprehensive income, the changes
in equi,-, and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Emphasis of Matter

1. The Company adopted Ind AS during the year
, resutting current year financiats has been re
grouped and re ctassified as per requirements
of tND AS.

2. Previous year figures are not comparabte with
tast year financial statement as same has
been re classified and regrouped as per
requirement of IND AS. The lmpact of
transition has been recorded in Other
Equity - Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)
as on lst Aprit 2021 and periods presented
have been restated and re ctassified .

3. Batances under Sundry Debtors, Advance to
Supptiers, and Security Deposit, sundry
Creditors, advance from Customers,
Unsecured Loans etc are taken as oer books of
accounts, and some of accounts are subject to

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
resDonsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's ResDonsibitities for the
Audit of the Financiat Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethicat reouirements that are retevant to our
audit of the financiat statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rutes thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical resDonsibitities
in accordance with these reouirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Ind AS financiat statements of the
current oe: iod. These matters were addressed in the
context oi our audit of the Ind A5 financial statements
as a whote, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. ln our professional judgment, we have

determined that there is no key audit matter to be
communicated in our reDort.

Information Other than the Financial Statements
and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Management is responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other
information compris€s the Corporate Information,
Management Discussion and analysis and Director
Report including Annexure to Director Report,
Corporate Governance and Sharehotder's information,
but does not inctude Ind AS financiat statements and
our auditor's reoort thereon.

Head Office.: 23A, Netaji Subhas Road, 11th Floor, Room No.44, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 033-2230 2243, 400'1 5422, e-mall: ho@jjainco.com, rvww.ljainco.com

Branches : KOLKATA, DELHI, BHUBANESWAR, JleetpUR
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Our oDinion on the Ind AS financial statements does

not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conctusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Ind AS financiat

statements, our responsibiLity is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the

other information is materiatty inconsistent with the

financiat statements, or our knowtedge obtained

during the course of our audit or otherwise aPpears to

b€ materially misstated'

lf, based on the work we have performed, we

conctude that there is a materia[ misstatement of this

other information; we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Manaqement and those in
charces with Governance for the lnd AS Financial

Statements

The Company's Management is responsible for the

matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act

2013 with respect to the preparation of these Ind As

financial statements that give a true and fair view of

the financiat Dosition, financiaI performance inctuding

comDrehensive income, change in equity and cash

ftows of the Company in accordance with the other

accounting principtes generatty accepted in India

including India Accounting Standard(lnd AS). This

responsibitity also inctudes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the Provisions

of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregutarities, setection and apptication of

appropriate accounting poticies; making judgments

and estimates that are reasonabte and prudent and

design , imptementation and maintenance of

adeouate internat financiat control that were

operating effectivety for ensuring the accuracy and

comDteteness of the accounting records, retevant to

the preparation and presentation of the financiat

statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from materiat misstatement whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the financiaI statements, management is

resDonsibte for assessing the Company's abitjty to
continue as a going concern, disctosing' as applicabte,

matters retated to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting untess management

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic atternative but to do

so.

The Management are responsibte for overseeing the
Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS

Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the Ind AS financiat statements as a

whole are free from materiat misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's rePort

that includes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a
high tevet of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with sAs witt atways

detect a materiat misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered materiat if, individuatty or in the
aggregate, they coutd reasonably be expected to
'inftuence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financiat statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs' we

exercise professionat judgment and maintain
professionaI skepticism throughout the audit. We

atso:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material

misstatement of the Ind AS financiat statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform

audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our oPinion. The

risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resuLting from fraud is higher than for one resutting

from error, as fraud may involve cotlusion, forgery,

intentionat omissions, misrePresentations, or the
override of internal controt.

. Obtain an understanding of internat control relevant

to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are atso

responsibLe for expressing our opinion on whether

the company has adequate internal financiat controts

with reference to financial statements in ptace and

the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evatuate the aPpropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

Head O,fflce.: 23A, Netaji Subhas Road, 11th Floor, Room No.44, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 033-2230 2243,4001 5422, e'mail: ho@jjainco.com, www.iiainco.com

Branches : KOLKATA, DELHI, BhUBANESWAR, JABALPUR
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. conctude on the approPriateness of management's

use of the going concern basis of accounting and'

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

materiat uncertainty exists retated to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's abitity to continue as a going concern. lf
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists' we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report

to the retated disclosures in the financiat statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

oDinion. Our conctusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report- However, future events or conditions may

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.
. Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and

content of the Ind AS financiat statements, inctuding

the disctosures, and whether the Ind A5 financiaL

statements represent the undertying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentatjon.

Materiatity is the magnitude of misstatements in the

lnd AS financial statements that, individuatty or in

aggregate, makes it probabte that the economic

decisions of a reasonabty knowtedgeabte user of the

lnd As financiat statements may be influenced. We

consider quantitative materiatity and qualitative

factors in (i) ptanning the scope of our a- r'r'ork and

in evatuating the resutts of our work; and (ii) to
evatuate the effect of any identified misstatements

in the Ind AS financiat statements.

We communicate with those charged witl governance

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

inctuding any significant deficiencies in internat

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with

a statement that we have complied with retevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them att retationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on

our indeDendence, and where aPpticabte, retated

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged e' on the basis of the written representations

with governance we oetermine those matters that received from the directors as on March 31' 2023

were of most significant in the audit of the Ind As and taken on record by the Board of Directors'

financial statements for the financiat year ended on none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 '

313t March 2023 and are therefore the key audit 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms

n*t!"ra, W" C"ra.,b" U,o" rut..rs," ,.,,,. ,,,air,'.'. of Section 164(2) of the Acti

report untess taw or regulator prectudes PubLic
disctosure about the matter or when, in extreme rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter shoutd

not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so woutd reasonabty

be expected to outweigh the pubtic benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i. As Required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)

Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section ('11)

of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
"A", a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order , to the extent
appticabte.

ii. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on
our audit we reDort that :

a. We have sought and obtained all the information
and exptanations which to the best of our

knowledge and betief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required

by law have been kePt by the Company so far as it
aooears from our examination of those books.

c. In our Opinion , the Batance Sheet, the Statement
of Profit and Loss inctuding the statement of other

ComDrehensive Income, Statement of Change in

Equity and the Statement of Cash F[ow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

d. In Our Opinion , the Batance Sheet, the Statement
of Profit and Loss inctuding the statement of other

Comprehensive lncome, Statement of Change in

Equity and the Statement of Cash Ftow comPty with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section

133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rutes, 2014 subject to the matter
specified in emphasis of matter paragraph.

Head Office.: 23A, Netaji Subhas Road, 11th Floor, Room No.44, Kolkata - 700 001
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With respect to the adequacy of the internat

financial controls over financiat reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such

controts, refer to our separate RePort "ln
Annexure B" to this rePort.

In our opinion, and according to information and

explanation given to us, the manageriat

remuneration for the year ended March 31' 2023

has been paid/ provided by the Company to its

directors in accordance with the provisions of

section '197 read with Schedule V to the Act; and

With respect to the other matters to be incLuded

in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 'l l
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014'

in our oDinion and to the best of our information

and according to the exptanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending

titigations which would impact its financiaL

Position.
ii. The Company did not have any tong term

contracts inctuding derivative contracts for

which there were any materiats foreseeabLe

|.osses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required

to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund bY the ComPanY'

iv. (a)The management has represented that' to
the best of its knowtedge and betief' other

than as disclosed ir the notes 34 to the

accounts, no funds have been advanced or

loaned o|invested (either from borrowed Y'

funds or share premium or any other sources or

kind of funds) by the Company to or in any

other person(s) or entity(ies)jnctuding foreign

entities (" lntermediaries") with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise that the intermediary shalL,-

i. directty or indirectty, tend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in

For J Jain and ComPanY

Chartered Accountants
Fifft Reg. No. 310064E

.,

=!o^'14{( 
ODt ^\4

CA Sanjay Lodha
Partner
M.No 058266
Date: 7th SePtember 2023

Ptace: Kotkata
I IntN N^ ?'lo6R?6ARGTqWAI ?18

Head Office.: 23A, Netaji Subhas Road, 11th Floor, Room No 44, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 033-2230 2243,4001 5422, e-mail: ho@jjainco.com, www jjainco com

f.

any manner whatsoever bY or on
behatf of the Company ("Uttimate
beneficiaries") or

ii. provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behatf of the ComPanY

(" Uttimate beneficiaries") or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf of the uttimate beneficiaries'

(b)The management has represented that, to
the best of its knowtedge and betief' as

discl.osed in the notes 34 to the accounts, no

funds have been received by the Company

from any person(s) or entity(ies), inctuding

foreign entities, (Funding parties), with the

understanding whether recorded in writing

otherwise ,that the ComPanY shatt,

i. directty or indirectty, lend or invest in
other entities or persons identified in

any manner whatsoever bY or on
behatf of the Funding Party
("Uttimate benef iciaries") or

ii. provide any guarantee, security or the
tike on behatf of the Uttimate
beneficiaries and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we

considered reasonabte and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our

notice that has causeci us to betieve that the

reDresentations under sub-ctause (i) and (ii)

of Rute 1l (e ) contdin any materiats
misstatement.

Proviso to Rute 3('l ) of ihe ComPanies (Accounts)

Rutes, 20'14 for maintaining books of account using

accounting software which has a feature of
recording audit trait (edit tog) facitity is

appticable to the company with effect from April
1, 2023, and accordingty, reporting under Rute

11{e} of Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rutes'

20t-4 is not appticabte for the financiaI year ended

March 31, 2023.

c.

n.

tfi.m
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ReDort on Other Le{al and Reeulatorv Reouirements

"Annexure A" to the IndeDendent Auditors' ReDort

Statement referred to in paragraph 1 under the
heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regutatory

Requirement' of our report of even date to the
members of JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIAAITED ON INd A5

financial statements of the Company for the
Deriod ended 31sr March 2023:

1) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper

records showing futt particutars inctuding
quantitative details and situation of property
ptant and Equipment .

(a) (B) The Company does not have any

intangibte assets . So reporting under ctause

3(i)(aXA) is not appticabte.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment were
physicatty verified during the year by the
management in accordance with a regular
programme of verification which, in our
opinion, provides for physicat verification of
atl assets at reasonabte intervats. According to
the information and exptanations given to us,

no niaterial discrepancies were noticed on

such verification.

(c) .",,:aording to the information and

explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company there are no intangible assets hetd

by the company. So rePorting under ctause

3('l Xc) is not appticabte

2l

3)

(d) According to the information and
exptanations given to us, the Company has

not revatued its Property, Plant and
Equipment and its intangibte assets.

Accordingty, the requirements under
paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not
appticabte to the Company

(e) According to the information and
explanations given to us, no proceeding

has been initiated or pending against the
Company for hotding benami property

under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder. Accordingty, the provisions

stated in paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order
are not appticable to the Company.

The company has no physical inventory, hence

reporting under ctause 3(ii) in respect of
Inventory is not appticabte.

According to information and explanation
given to u- and on the basic of our examination
of the records of the company,the Company

has provided loans or provided advances in the
nature u, {oans, or given guarantee, or
provided security to any other entity

a. The detaits of such toans or
advances and guarantees or
security to parties other than
subsidiary, joint ventures and
associates are as fottows:-

Guarantees Security LOanS Advances

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year

Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil Nil

Joint Ventures Nil NiI Nil Nil

Associates Nil Nil Nil Nil

Others Nil Nil Nil t4442.76

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases

Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil Nil

Joint Ventures Nil Nil Nil Nil

Associates Nil Nil Nil Nil

Others Nil Nil Nil 15094.52

b. ln resDect of the aforesaid investments,
guarantees and toans, the terms and
conditions under which such investments

were granted are not prejudicial to the
Company's interest, based on the
information and explanations provided by

were made. quarantees Drovided and toans the Company.

Head Office.: 23A, Netaji Subhas Road. 11th Floor, Room No.44, Kolkata - 700 001
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c. ln case of the toans and advances in the
nature of loan, schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest have not
been stiputated. ln the absence of
stiputation of repayment terms are unabte
to comment on the regularity of repayment
of principal and payment of interest.
Accordingty, we are unabte to make a

sDecific comment on clause 3(iii)(c) on the
regularity of repayment of princiPaL and
payment of interest in respect of such
advance.

d. The Company has granted advance in
respect of which the schedule of repayment
of principat and payment of interest has not

been stipulated. Accordingty, we are unable

to make a sDecific comment on ctause

3(iiixd) on amounts overdue for more than

90 days and whether reasonabte steps have

been taken by the Company for recovery of
the principat and interest in respect of such

advances.

e. The Company has granted loans where

the schedule of rePayment of principal

and payment of interest has not been

stiputated and are rePayabte on

demand. Accordingly, in resPect of
such advance, we are unabte to make a

sDecific comment on ctause 3(iii)(e) on

whether advances granted to
comDanies have fatlen due during the
year. However, during the Year, the
Company has not renewed or extended
any advance or granted fresh Advance

to settte overdue of existing toans given

to the same Party.

f. According to the information
exptanation Provided to us, the

Company has granted loans/advances

in the nature of toans rePaYabte on

demand. The detaits of the same are as

fettows:-

Repayable
on
demand

jol
Agreement
ooes
not specify
any
terms or
period of
repayment

15094.52

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Total (A+B) 15094.52 Nit Nit

Percentage
of loans/
advances
in nature
of
loans to
the total
loans

100%

4l In our opinion and according to the
information and exptanations given to us, the
Company has not either directty or indirectty,
granted any loan to any of its directors or to
any other person in whom the director is

interested, in accordance with the provisions

of section 185 of the Act and the Company has

not made investments through more than two
tayers of investment companies in accordance
with the Drovisions of section 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph

3(iv) of the Order are not appticabte to the
Company.

According to the information and explanation
provided to us the Company has not accepted

any deposits from the pubtic within the
meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and

Rules framed there under to the extent
notified. Accordingty, the provisions of ctause

3(v) of the order are not applicabte to the
company.

In our opinion and according to the
information and exptanations given to us, the
Government has not specified maintenance of
the cost records under section 148(1) of the

Companies Act, 2013 in regard to the activities
of the company.

5)

6)
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7) (i) According to information and exptanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records of the
Company, the company is regutar in depositing
the amount deducted/accrued in the books in

respect of undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance,

Income Tax, Goods and service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Cess and any other statutory dues

during the year by the company with the
approPriate authorities.

(ii) According to the information and
exptanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined bY us, there are no
disputed dues of goods and services tax,
provident fund, emptoyees' state insurance'
income-tax, sates-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, vatue added tax' cess'
and other statutory dues that have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

8) Accordins to the inrormation and expranations iili[l'.'?1."1;]"",:3::T?i:ti:iTtil:
given to us, the Company has not surrendered ptedge of securities held in its securities, joint
or disclosed any transactions, Previousty ventures or assoclate comDanies.
unrecorded in the books of accounts' in the
tax assessments under Income Tax Act 1961,

as income durins the year . Accordingtv, the "'f]rt*:"ff:l?H,':f*::fff;?iil",':"],,]|
requirement to rePort on ctause 3(viii) of the (inctuding debt instruments) during the year.
which are not accounted in the bir)ks of
account which have been surrendered or Accordingty' the provisions stated in parag;-; '

disctosed as income during the vear in Tax lJilj]f: 
the order are not applicabte to the

Assessment of the Company. Also, th€ r. are no

ffi"Jlt"J'ffilf3"T-':l"J*:iiifffl (b) Accordins to the inrormation and

rhe provision stated in paragraph r(viii) of the :l:friff #',il ::.$.::1 itr".t;l"il:
Order is not appticabte to the ComPany the Company has not made any preferential

e) (a) Based on our audit procedures perrormed ljlff:"h:,lro":T" :n::ffil ":jl"Hr":
by us and according to the information and debentures during the year. Accordingty, the
exptanations given to us the company has not provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xxb) of the
defaulted in rePayment of loans or other Order are not appticabte to the Company.
borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any Lender i1) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed

(b)The company has not been dectared wiLfut for the purpose of reporting the true and fair

derautter by any bank or rinanciar institution ;"ir:t'ffi,t*11"1":titiliiiil:l'T;:i'l;
or government or any government authority. tne managemenr, we report that no fraud by

(c)rn our opinion and accordins to the n;"il1'JJr::""""",H:Tli#llrT"il;
information and exptanations given to us by tne year.
the management, there are no term toans

taken by the company. So reporting under this (b) During the Audit , no report under sub.
ctause is not aoDlicabte. rction (1?) of seetion 113 of the €em-anies

(d) According to the information exptanation
given to us and on an overatl examination of
the financial statements of the Company, we
report there are no funds raised on short term
basis. Accordingty, the provision stated in
paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not
applicabte to the Company.

(e) According to the information exptanation
given to us and on an overatt examination
of the financiat statements of the
Company, we report that the company has

not taken any funds from an any entity or
person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and

explanations given to us and procedures
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Act 2013 has been fitted by cost auditor
/secretariat Auditor or by us in Form ADT-4 as

Drescribed under Rute 13 of Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rutes 20'14 with the Central

Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management,

there are no whistte btower complains received

by the company during the Year'

12) In our opinion and according to the information

and exptanations given to us, the Company is

not a Nidhi Company. Accordingty' the

Drovisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c)

of the Order are not appticabte to the

Company.

13) According to information and exPlanation given

to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company , transactions with the

retated Darties are in comPtiance with section

177 and 188 of the Act where appticabte and

detaits of such transactions have been disctosed

in the financiaL statements as required by the

appticable accounting standards.

14) (i) The Company has an lnternal audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its
buslness.

(ii) We have considered the internal audit

reports of the Company l(sued titl the date of

audit report for covering Lire period upto March

31't 2023.

15) According to the information and exptanations

given to us, in our opinion during the year the

company has not entered into non-cash

transactions with directors or persons

connected with its directors and hence'

provisions of section 192 of the Act are not

appticabte to company' Accordingty, the

provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the

Order are not applicabte to the Company.

16) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required

to be registered under section 45 lA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and

accordingty, the provisions stated in paragraph

ctause 3 (xvi)(a) of the Order are not appticabte

to the ComPanY.

(b) In our opinion, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without any valid
Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank

of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph
clause 3 (xviXb) of the Order are not appticabte
to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core investment
Company (Clc) as defined in the regutations
made by Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the
reporting under paragraph ctause 3 (xvi)(c) of
the Order are not aPPticable to the Company.

(d) The Company does not have any CIC as part
of its group. Hence the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the order are not
applicable to the comPanY.

17) The Company has not incurred cash losses in

the current financial year and in the
immediatety preceding financiat year.

18) There has been resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year, there were no issues,

objections or concerns raised by the outgoing

auditors.

19) According to the information and exptanations
given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (Refer note 40 to the financial
statements), ageing and expected dates of
reatization of financial assets and payment of
financiat tiabitities, other information
accompanying the financiat statements' our
knowledge of the Board ol Directors and

management ptans and based on our

examination of the evidence supporting the

assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to betieve that any

materiat uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that comPany is capabte of
meeting its tiabilities existing at the date of
batance sheet as and when they fatt due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet

date. We, however, state that this is not an

assurance as to the future viabitity of the
company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor

any assurance that att tiabitities fatting due

within a period of one year from the batance

sheet date, witt get discharged by the company

as and when they fall due.
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According to the information and explanations
given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the
Act are not applicable to the ComPany. Hence,

the provisions of paragraph (xx)(a) to (b) of the
Order are not appticable to the ComPany

For J Jain and company
Chartered Accountants
Firm. Reg. No. 310064E

1-i"txu^a
CA Sanjay Lodha
Partner
i{.No 058266
Date: 7th September 2023

Ptace: Kotkata

UDIN No 23058266BGTSWA1 238

2'l ) According to the information and exptanations
given to us, the Company does not have any

Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture.
Accordingty, reporting under ctaur 3(xxi) of
the Order is not appticabte

20)
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls

under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controts

over financial reporting of JAYSHREE NlRl'tAN

LIMITED('the Company') as of 31't March 2023 in

conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended

on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal
Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for
estabtishing and maintaining internaI financial

controts based on the internal controt over

financiat reporting criteria estabtished by the

Company considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controts Over

Financial Reporting issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("lCAl"). These

responsibitities inctude the design,

imDlementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controts that were operating

effectivety for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, inctuding adherence to
Company's policies. the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

and errors, the accuracy and compteteness of

the accounting records, and the timety
preparation of retiabte financiat information, as

reouired under the Act.

Auditors' ResPonsibility
Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the

Company's internaI financiaI controts over

financiat reporting based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internat Financiat

Controts Over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, to the extent application to an audit

of internal financial controls, both issued by

lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

reouire that we compty with ethical

requirements and ptan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonabte assurance about whether
adeouate internal financiat controt over
financial reporting were estabtished and

maintained and if such control operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invotves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internat financiaI controls over financiat

reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over financia[

reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures setected depend on the auditor's
judgment, inctuding the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error'

We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and approPriate to provide

a basis for our audit opirrton on the Company's

internat financiaI controts system over financiaI
reporting except the matters described in Basis

of disctaimer of opinion.

l eaning of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting
A company's internal financia[ control over

financiat reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the
retiabitity of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generat[y accepted

accounting principtes. A company's internaI
financiat controt over financial reporting

inctudes those poticies and procedures that:

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonabte detait, accuratety and fairty
reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company;
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2) provide reasonabte assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financiat statements
in accordance with generatly accepted

accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the Company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the
comPany; ano

3) provide reasonabte assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition

of the Company's assets that coutd have a

materiaI effect on the financiat statements.

lnherent Limitations of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal

financial controts over financial reporting,

inctuding the possibility of cottusion or improper

management override of controts, materiat

misstatements due to error or rraud may occur

and not be detected. Atso, projections of any

eval.uation of the internat financiaI controts over

For J Jain and ComPanY

Chartered Accountants
Firn, Reg. No. 31O064E

3,""4"4 d.4dl^l

CA Sanjay Lodha
Partner
l .No 058266
Date: 7th SeDtember 2023

Ptace: Kolkata
UDIN No 230582668GTSWA1238

financiaI reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of comptiance with the poticies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and

according to the exptanations given to us, the
Company has, in att material respects, an

adequate internal financial controts over

financiaI reporting with reference to these

standalone financial statements and such

internal financial controls over financial

reporting with reference to these standalone

financial statements were operating effectivety
as at March 31, ZOZZ, based on the internal
financial controls over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internat

Financiat Controts Over FinanciaI Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India.
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2,r01.01
42.55

265.12

t4,602.62
r80,00

1r6.85

1,490.33

19,288,15

180.00

t,344.90

50,612.00 50,612.00 50,612.00

N,25,906J1 ,,nAEAr
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JAYSHR.EE IIIRJVIAN LIMITED
1, BRITISH IIVDIA STREET

KOLKATA - 7OO 069
Statement of Prollt eDd Loas for the ycer ended 3l Match, 2023

Parti(ulars No.
tor Iear ended Jlst

March, 2023

{ in '000

lor the year ended
3lst Mar.h, 2022

{ in '000

I.

.

ITI

IV.

vI.

Revenue f rom Operations

Other Income

Total lncome (I+ID

Expensesi
Purchase of Stock in trade
Employee Benefit Expenses
Depreciation
Other Expenses

Total expenses (IV)

Profit before tax (III-IV)

Tax expense
Cunent Taxes

Previous Year Taxes

Deferred Tax

Profit for the year (V-VI)

Other Comprehensive Income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Equity lnstruments through OCI
Debt Instruments through OCI

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to Profit or Loss

Total Other Comprehensive Incorne

Total Comprehensive lncome for ihe year (Vll + VIII)

Earnings per equity share (Not hal whc pcr sharc' 10/)
- Basic o
- Diluted (')

Number of shares used in aornPuting

The acconrpanying notes 1 to 44 are an integral

Lpart of the standalone financial statements

L6

17

l8
l9
20
)1

22

889.21

77,833.63

3,676.83

33,334.55

72,722.84 37,011.38

419.67
12.18

L2,282.32

2,376.61

549.36

371.96

12,714.37 3,t00.92

60,008.48

17,454.87

247.28

0.68

33,770.46

8,140.30

71,702.83 7,857.75

VII 48,305.64 8,852.n

IX.

x.

-8,06,601.62

97,578.21

17 ,27 ,77 4.96

-1 .97 ,719.11

-7 ,'t5,023.41 15,30,02s.s3

-6,66,777 .77 15,55,878.24

9.54

9.5E

5,06"1.20

5.11

5.11

5,061.20

As per our repo* of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

I Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants
Re?n No. 31006aE

/'t^)a'ad.aA+-t
Sanjay Lodha
Partner
Membership No.05E266

Kakali Dutt
CFO & whole-Time Director
DIN :08536359

Amit N Patel

CEO & Additional Director
DIN : 09795548

t' . t++-",+
Pradeep Agarwal

Independent Direator
DIN : 00166984

Company Secretary

UDIN : 230562658GTSWA1238
Place: Kolkata
Date: 7th Septernb€r 2023
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JAYSHREE ITIR}IAN LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR DIVDED 3I.ST MARCII 2023

Peruculars
As at 31st Mar<h,2023

t in '000

As at 31st March,2022

{ in '000
l. (jesl tloF fortn operathg actlvltieg
Net profit before tax and after extra ordinary items
Add : Depreciation Charged to profit & I-oss Account
L€ss : Profit due to change in Fair Value of Investments
Less : Profit on Liquid Mutual F\rnds
l-ess : Profit on Sale of lnvestments
l,ess : Sundry Balance Written Off
l,ess : Dividend Income
Operating profit before working capital adjustments
Adjust: Trade receivables
Adjust: lrans
Adjust: Other Financial Assets
Adjust: Other Current Assets
Adjustr Other Finarrcial Liabilities
Adjust: Other Current Liabilities
Cash generated by operations
kss : Direct td{es paid
Cash flow before adjustment ol extra ordinary items
Net cash inflow / (outflow)

II. Cash llow from lnv.sthg actlvttlca
Dividend income
lrans Civen
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Iovestments
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Net cash inflow / (outflow)

III. Cash llow from lhanclng actlvltted
Proceeds from/ repayment of long term borrowings
Net cash inflow / (outflow)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Opening cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equiva.lents

(A)

(Bl

(c

50,008.48

".-"

-11.80

-22,773.97

37,294.89
-35,923.84

-497.90

-60.00
274,20

497.68

7,076,43

33,71,0.46

-33,334.55

375.91

-eti.tt

24.90

0.11

7,607.46

-72,865.42
-2't2.82

-8,140.30
-8,353.12

-5,257.97 -8,353.12

22,713.97

-3,22,859.78

3,05,458.05

33,334.55

4,66s.89

-57,880.48

27,007.94

5,274.99 7,127.90

-1 ,225.22
1,490.33

77.02

282.74 265.72

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the vear consist ol
Particulars As on 31.03.23 As on 3 L03.22

Cash in Hand
Cash with Schedule Banks
Current Accounts
Fixed Deposit

49.09

233.05

29.42

235.70

282,74 265.12

Regn No. 31OO64E

Notcs:
l) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the " Indirect Method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard -
7 on Cash Flo',{ Statement.
2) Cash & Cash Equivalent do not include arly amount which is not available to the Company for its use.

trs per out report of cven date ettechcd For and behrlf of the Board of Dlrcctors
J J.lr! & Compqny
Chartered Accoutrtants

1-, Kakall Dutt
CFO & Wholc-Tl6€
DIN : 08536359

P. ""a..0-
Pradeep Agerwel
Indepcndert Dlrcctor
DIN I 00166984

Dlrectot
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

otes forming part of the Indiviual Financial Statements

ote No : 1 Corporate Information

lnlotmaflon
a1'shree Numan Limited is a Lirnited Company incorporated in India and listed with Calcutta Stock Exchange.

ofFtce of the companv is situated ar 1, British lndia Street, Kolkata 700 069.

Company's shares are listed on the CSE. ( Calcutta Stock Exchange ).

financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 was approved for issue by the Board o
of the Company on 20th June 2023 and is subject to the adoption by the shareholders in

Annual General Meeting.

ote No. : 2 Significant accounting policies

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

In accordance with the nouficatron dated 16th Februarv.2015. issued bv the Ministry o[ Corporate A
Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS') notified under

ies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) rvith effect from 1st April, 2021 wt
tement of previous vear hgures presented in this hnancial statem€nts. Accordinglv, the

have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the

ct, 2013 ("AcC') read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and

ies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016.

Company has adopted all the applicable Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with
101 First tirne adoption of Indian Accounting Standards.

transition was carried out from Genetally Accepted Accounting Principles in lndia which comprised

applicable Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies .\ct, 2013, read with Rule 7

the Companies (Accour.rts) Rules, 2014, other pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered Accountants o

lndia (ICAI), relevant applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the Companies Act, 2013 to the

extent applicable and the applicable guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
("Previous G-A.\P').

frnancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 are the first ltnancial statements of
prepared in accordance rvith Ind AS along with the comparative figures for the year ended 31

2022. The date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2021. Reconciliations and descriptions of the

the transition have been summarized in Note No.41.

the Ind AS issued and nonfied by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies

ccounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial statements are approved for issue by the

of Directors has been considered in preparing these financial statements.

Basis ofpreparation
financial statements have been oreoared in accordance rvith Ind AS under the historical cost basis

except for the follorving:

l,c .,Tl
i,:,
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i) Certain hnancial assets and financial liabiliries - measured at fair value .



cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration in exchange for goods and sen'ices.

assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as Per the Companv's normal

and other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 20'13. The Companv has ascertained i

trng cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-cur!€nt classification of assets and liabilities.

financial statements including notes thereon are ptesented in Indian Rupees ("Rupees"ot "Rs " ), which is

the Companv's functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclosed in the ltnancial statements

including notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest lacs as per the requirement of Schedule III
Act, unless stated otherwise.

Revenue recognition

is recognised to the extent it is probable that economic benefits would flow to the Company and

fevenue can be reliably measured, regardless oI when the revenue ptoceeds is teceived from customers

Revenue is measured at the fai! value of the consideration received,/receivable taking into accoun

dehned terms of paVment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalfofthe Government

specific recognition criteria for revenue recognition are as follorvs:

a) Interest income
Interest income is included in "Revenue from Opertions" in the Statement of Proltt and Loss.

Income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the Pfincipal ourstanding and

interest rate applicable.All other income are accounted for on accrual basis'

) Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised rvhen the Company's right to receive the divrdend is established i.e. tn case o

interim dividend, on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors; whereas in case of final dividend, or

date of approval bv the shareholders.

Revenue from sale from services:

is recognised to the extent it is probable that economic benefits would florv to the Company and

levenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the revenue proceeds is received from customers

4 Expenses
{ll expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

a) Transition to Ind AS

Company has elected to continue with carrying value ofall Property' Plant and equipment

previous GAAP as deemed cost as at the transition date i'e' lst April' 2021

nder the previous GAAP, Propetty, plant and equipment were st^ted at their original cost (net

accumulated depreciation and impairment) adjusted by revaluation of certain assets'

) All Ptoperty, plant and equipment ate measured at cost less accumulated depreciation

impairment losses, if any.

cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of materials, including import duties and non-refundable

any directlv artributable costs oI bringing an asset to the location and condition of its i



ubsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future ecor
enefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be measuted reliablv.

The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repair and maintenance costs
recognised in the Statement of Prohr and Loss as incurred.
When parts of an item of property, Plant and equipment have different useful lives, rhey are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment,

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements unon sale
retitement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
During the vear , in terms of Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets ,the company has determined impairment loss
if any) in respect of its Assets rvhereever considered necessary.

) Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
on PPE is provided on a written down value basis to allocate their cost, net of their resi

value over the estimated useful life of the respective asset as specified in Schedule II to the Companies A
2013.

estimated useful lives considered are as follows:
Useful life

& Accessories
exlsts no restrictions or any encumbrances on title bv way of any securiq / pledge of anv properrv

& Equipment against any liabilty of the companv.
residual value of the item of PPE is not mole than 57o of the oriqinal cost of the respective asset.
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at-least at the end of ea

Frnancial year and are adiusted ,wherever appropriate.

7 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

) A provision is recognized if, as a tesult of a past event, the Company has a present legal or construc
rbligatron that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of ecolomi. benehts will

ired to settle the obligation. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the er
future cash florvs at current pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time r.alue of

the risks specific to the liability.
discounting is used, the increase in the passage of time is recognized as hnance costs.

'I'he amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the preser
obligation as at the balance sheet date, taking into account the dsks and uncertainties surroundins th
obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered frorn
third party, the receivable is recognized as An asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be recervt

d the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to provision is presented
: Statement of Profit and Loss, net of any reimbursement,

b) A contingent liability is not recognised in the financial statements, however, is disclosed, unless
possibilitv of an outflorv of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. If it becomes probable that

tflow of future economic benefits rvill be required for an item dealt with as a contingent liabilitv, a
recognized in the Frnaocial sratements of the period (except in the exrremel], .u.. .i..,r-"r".,..,

i%i\.'''c
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estlmate can be made).



) A contingent asset is not recognised in the financial statements, however, is disclosed, where an inflow
ic benefits is probable.

the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a cont.ingent asset, and i
as an asset.

Provisions, contingent liabilit.ies and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Employee benefits

) Short-term employee benefits

-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and rvages, including non-monetary benefits are

an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss fot the year in which
sen'ice is rendered.

) Defined contribution plans
company has no obligation on account of any contributions payable to any statutory funds.

) Defined benefit plans

Company doesn't operates a dehned benefit gratuity plan, which requires contributions to be made to the

recognised fund.

2.9 Financialinstruments

Financial assets and financial liabiliues are recognised in the Balance sheet when the Company becomes

to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Companv determines the classification of
financial assets and hnancial liabiliues at initial recognition based on its nature and characteristics.

) Financial assets

i) Initial recognition and measutement
{ll financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, transaction costs that are attributable to

acquisirion of the hnancial asset. The financial assets include equity , trade and other receivables, loans

cash and bank balances and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
the purpose of subsequent measufement, financial assets are classiFted in the following categories:

1) At amortised cost,

2) At fair value through other comptehensive income (FVTOCI),

instruments at amortised cost
'debt instrument' is measuted at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset for collecting contractual

ows, and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments

incipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

fter initral measurement, such financial assets are subsequendy measured at amortised cost using

account any discountinterest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR

3l L ...1i:



lnvestments

equity investments in the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured ar fair value ( other than in
iates and Joint ventures) Equiqv instruments included within the FVTOCI category, ifany, are

t fair value with all changes recognized in profit or loss. The Company may make an irrevocable election
in OCI subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by

t basis. The classihcation is made on initial recosnition and is irrevocable.

De-recognition

Companv derecognises a ltnancial asset only when the contractual rights ro the cash florvs from the as

ires or it transfers the ltnancial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset.

derecognition of investments measured at FVOCI, cumulatir.e gain or loss is transferred to retai
earrungs.

b) Financial liabilities
(i) Initial recognition and measurement

financial liabilities are recosnised initiallv at fair value.

financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
LVe trnancnl lnstruments etc.

(ii) Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, Financial liabilitres are classified in two categories:

1) Financial liabilities at amortised cost, and

2) Derivative instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

initial recognition, hnancial liabiliries are subsequently measured at amortised cosr using rhe

method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabihties are derecognised as rvell as

through the EIR amortisation process,

cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs

finance costs in the Company'sthat a!€ an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as

Statement of Proht and Loss.

iii) De-recognition

hnancial liabiliry is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

C) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities includinq derivative instruments are offset and the net amount ls
in the Balance sheet, if there is currendy enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts

there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

KQ\ i1.\



Fait value measurement

value is a market-based measurement, not an entiw-sDecific measurement. Under Ind AS- fair valuati
financial insttuments is guided by Ind AS 113 "Fair Value Measurement". For some assets and l.iabiliti

market transactions or market inlormation misht be available. Fot other assets and
market transactions and market information misht not be available. However. the obiective of

fair value measulement in both cases is the same to estimate the price at which an orderlv transaction to
asset or to transfer the liability would take place between market participants at the measurement

current mafket conditions (i.e. an exit price at the measurement date from the perspective of a

that holds the asset or owes the liabilitv).

widely used valuation techniques specihed in the said Ind AS are the market approach, the cos
apptoach and the income approach which have been dealt rvith separately in the said Ind AS. Each of

techniques stated as above proceeds on different fundamental assumpdons, which have greater
relevance, and at times there is no reler.ance of a particular merhodology to a given siruadon. Thus,

to be adopted for a particular purpose must be judiciously chosen. The application of any parti
method of valuation depends on the company being evaluated, the nature of industry in which it operates,
company's intrinsic strengths and the purpose for which the valuation is made.

In determining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a vadety of methods
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each balance sheet date.

Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of
instfuments by valuation technique:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liab ities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are obsen'able for the asset or liabilirv
errher directly or indirecrly.

Level3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

f ) Shate capital

n equitv instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company
deducting all of its liabilities. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new equiry shares

recognized as a deduction from equiry, net of any tax effects.

2.10 Impairment of Assets

a) Non-financial assets

Propertv, plant and equipment and intangible assets are er.aluated for recoverabilitv rvhenever
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the hieher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value i
use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there

separately identiEable cash flows (cash-generating units).

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks speciltc to

*N,,t''



In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no
tmnsactlons can be identifted, an apPropriate valuation model is used. These calculations ate corroborated

multiples, quoted share prices for publiclv traded companies or other available fair value indicators.
If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the impairment loss previously recoqnized is reversed such that

is tecognized at its recoverable amount but not exceeding written dovrn value which would have
if the impairment loss had not been recognized.

) Financial assets

Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial as

are not fair valued through profit or loss. ECL impairment loss allowance is measured at an
equal to lifetime ECL. ECL impairment loss allowance (or rer.ersal) recognized during the period is
recognized as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected under the head

expenses" in the profit or loss. ECL is presented as an allorvance, i.e. as an integral part of
of those assets in the Company's Balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount.

nril the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the
amount.

Taxes
tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax and is recognized in the Statement of profit

except to the extent it relates to items direcdy recognized in Equity or in OCI.

) Curent income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities using the tax rates and tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and applicable for the period.

tax rtems tn correladon to the undellying transaction relating to OCI and Equiw are recognized
and in Equiry respectively.

periodically evaluates positions taken in the

that

tax regulations are subject to interpretation and

tax returns wlth respect to
establishes provisions where

sltuauons rn

appropnate on
ofamounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to
the recognized amounts and rvhere it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets

the liabilities simultaneously.

) Deferred Income Tax

income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for deducuble and taxable temporary differences arising berween the tax base of assets
iabilities and their carryirig amount in financial statements, except when the deferred income tax a ses

the initial recognition of goodrvill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and
ffects neither accountinp nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, the carrv forward unused tax
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against rvhich the deductible

and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.



carrying amount of defered tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the

that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all ot part of the

tax assets to be utilised.

deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each balance sheet date and are tecognised to the exten

it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when

is realised or th€ liability is settled, based on tax mtes (and tax laws) that have been enacted

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
assets against deferred tax liabiliues and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entiry and the

ion authority.

12 Earnings per Shate

a) Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) aftet tax by the weighted av

of equity shares outstanding during the year.

b) Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net proht/(loss) after tax by the weighted

number of .qoity .hares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted

number of equiry shares which could be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

13 Segment Reporting

Company is into a single line

requirements as per Ind AS 108

of business and doesn't have any Reportable Segment , hence

is not apPLicable.

cash and cash equivalents in the Balance sheet compfise cash on hand, cheques on hand, other stamps

brokers note. balance with banks on current accounts and short term, hrghly liquid investments with

14 Cash and cash equivalents

isinal maturitv of three months or less and which carry insignificant risk of changes in value'

For the purpose of the cash Flow Statement, Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivale

as defined above and net of outstanding book overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of

Company's cash management.

15 Cash Flow Statement

cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adiusted for the eflfects

of transactions of a non-cash natuJe, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or

and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing flows The cash flows

ting, investing and financing act.ivities of the Company are segregated'

6 Rounding Off

The figures of financial statement (rounded off ate present in thousands with 2 decimal places as per

require=ment ofCompanies Act, 2013 except for information pertaining to EPS and number ofshares.



? Use of critical estimates, iudgements and assumptions

preparation of the financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates, which, by de

seldom equal the actual results. I{anagement also needs to exercise judgement and make

ions in applying the Company's accounting policies and preparation of ltnancial statements. The
such estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets

iabiliues including the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the

of assets or liabilities affected in the futuie periods. Estimates and judgements are

evaluated, They are based on histoncal experience and other factors including expectations of future ev

that may have a flnancial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under

circumstances.

Estimates and assumptions

key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the

date that have a significant risk of causing a material ad,ustment to the carrving amounts of assets

ties within the next financial vear are described belorv.

Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the ltnancial sta

prepated. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may

to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes

in the assumotions rvhen thev occur.

ln the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the foll

judgements, which have mosr significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Estimated useful life of Property, Plant and equipment

E represent a propottion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of penodic

is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at

end of its life. The useful Lir.es and residual value of the asset are determined by the management rvhen

asset is acquired and reviewed periodically including at each ltnancial year end. The lives are based

historical experience wrth similar assets as.,vell as anticipation o[ future events, which mav impact their

as change in technology.

Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward tax losses

tax assets are recognised for unused losses (carry fonvard of prior years' losses) to the extent that I

is probable that taxable profit would be available against which the losses could be uulised SigruFrcan

management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be tecogrused

upon rhe likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planntng strategres.

Estimated fair value of unlisted securities

fair values of hnancial instruments that are not traded in an active market and cannot be measured

quoted prices in active markets is determined using valuation techniques including Net Asset Valu

liod. The Group uses its judgement to select a variety of method / methods and make assumptions tha

mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each financial year'

The inputs to thes€ models are taken from observable markets rvhere possible, but where this is not feasible' a

degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such

as iiquidity risk, credit risk and volatiliry. Changes in assumptions about these factors could effect the

fair value of hnancial instruments.
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
xotcr To Thc Fb.rctd at.tcn.nt

Iotc. to TIt. Fln.nckl at.t.Ec!t.
Iot.:5TndGR.cGtwbl..

Mrrch. 2023 N.tch,2O22
^Drlt,2O2lI in'000 ? h '000 ? ln 000

36,923.a4Unsecure.l and conside.cd g@d

36,923,44

Tndo RGc.tvabl.. Agchg acbGdulc

Ourstanding ior follotrirs p€riods fron due date of Daymcnl as at 3lst March. 2023

e rcc.ivables (onsid.r.d soor 36.923 a4 t6.923 a4
Tradc Receivables - consid..ed

!r!dc Receirables conside..d sood
4 Drspure.l T€dc Re( en a bles .on srdercd doubtrul

al No Tradc Rec.iebles du. by di.ccto.s and irs omcers ofrhe Companv.
blThere arc no amounr due ro any relat.d partv

Notc :6 Cr.h end C{h Equtv.l.nt.

u.rch, 2023 [arcb,2022 LDtlt,2o2l
I in'000 ? in '000 I In 000

lal Balances vilh banks
ln current accounts 233.O5

49.O9
23s_70
29.42

1,466.45
23.84

26s.12 | t,490_33

l|ot. : ? lo.6 luEccurd,CoqldcEd Cood)

f,.rch, 2q23 Nacb,2O22 AD.II,2O2l
f in'000 ? in 000 f h '000

M/s Ahpore Towcrs Privat. Limned
M/s Sree.am Dealcom Private Limite.l
M/s Shrccnathji Entcrpriscs
Loans to Other than Body CorpoEr.s

!3,962.79

t.l3l.t3

13,470 89

I l3l

13.s40.63

4,6r5a0
L l3l.73

t5,o94.s2 t4,602,62 19,2aa.15

As ar 3lsr March, 2O2l A\ar 'lls' Mdrch,20.12 | Asar lsr Apnl,20,

t5,094.52 00.o0% t4,602.62 lo0,o90 r 9,248.ls 100 00%

{ot.: All th..bove laN.r€h.tdtn htn..



fotcr To TLc Fhrlcld EtrtcDcrtt

t I Ottc! ntlrrcld A.rctt

Income Tax & TDS (Net

: lO Other A*t



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
l[ote! To Th€ Fttl|nci.l Strt€h€ntr

: ll. gh.rc C.Dltsl

Equity shares of ? 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
shares of a lO each

s0,612.00

The company's obiective for capital management is to maximise shareholder vatue, sareguard business continuity and support the gro\r'4h of the

*ll3j-il^:.",1111{':::Tll::ll. caPital requirement based on annual opeErins plans and rons-terft and other stratesic investmenr prans.funding^requirements are met through equity aJld operating cash tlows generated. The company is not subject to aJ1y externally lmposed

o/o holdinS in that
class of shaies

o/o holding in that
class of shares

o/o holding in
that class of

M/s ICM Finance private Limjted
M/s Manphool Exports Ltd.
M/s L€bnitze Real Estates private Limited

/s BNK Securiries Pvr. Ltd.

I ) The company has neirher issued bonus shares not has bought back any shares cluring last S years.
h) No ordinary shares have been reseraed for issue under options and coniracts/ commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment as at theSheet date.

No securities convertible into Equity/ pfeference shares have been issued by the company during the year.
No calls are unpaid by any Director or Officer of the Company duri.rg ttre ye"ar.

06 of Tot.t .herG!
100

100

100
100
lo0
loo
100
100

500
500

100

I00
100
r00
lo0
100
IO0
100

500

100
100
r00
100
100
100
r00
ro0
500

r00
100
100
r00
100
100
t00
500
500

(d) Terms/Righrs atrached to Equity Shares

urng Annual General Meeting.

Sharma
Dugar

Rai
Kumar Das

company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of t 1ol- per share. All these shares have same righr wrLn respecr ro paymentlend' r€pa)ment of capital and votingThe dividend proposed,if any, by itre Boaid of Directors is subject to.p'p."r.r or the shareholdres

-at Singh Dugar
Nalak

Madhu Baid



(a) Capital Reserve
Balance

Additions during the yea-r
Balance

General Reserve

Opening Balance

: Transferred from surplus in Statement of profit and Loss
Balance

Surplus / (Deficitl in Statement of profit ard Loss
Opening balance
Addr Profit / (Loss) for the year
Acld:Transfer to retained earnings on derecoSnition of

Closing balance

(d) Items of Other Compreheosive Income
Opening Balance

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of
Income Tax on such items)

Transfer to retained earnings on derecognition of

Closing Balance

t !.2 Oth.r Equlty

Dercrlptlon of aeturc rnd purpo!€ of Gach r€..rvc
tl Capltal Re!.rvc

Ls rese.ve can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13.G.ncral Re3GwG
under the erstwhile companies Act 1956, a general reserve was created through an annual lransfer of net profi! at a specified percentage

i::Ii,T:."J:1":f1i.:?.--:::.y,1::::^::1"?:lj ,: the introduction of rhe compsnies Act, 2013 the ,"q',i..,',",.,, ro m€rncratory transferpercentage of net profit to general reserve has been withdrawn
Retaln€d Earnlng

created o't of accretion ofprofits and includes transfer of realised profit from other comprehensive income,iv) Other Comprehcnstvc tncome
company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of investments in equity and debt securities in ,other comprehensive Income . Theserges are accumulated within the 'FVTocl Investments Reserve" within olher equity. The company transfers amounts from rhis reserve roeaming when the securities are derecognised,

2,502.60

45,343.36
25,452.7 |

-404.01

23,p5,497-54

-7 ,L3 tO23.4l

-24,856.45

7,74,66a.OO

15,30,025.53

804.01

7,74,668,OO



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Notes To The Financlal Statements

Note 13 Borowingg

Partlculars
As at 31st

March, 2O23
As at 3lst

I|d.atc}r,2022
As at lst

Aotll, 2O2l
t in '000 t in '000 t in '000

At amortised cost
Borrowings

Total
55.285.19 55,285.l9 55.285.19
55.285.19 55.285.19 55.285.19

a) No loans have been guaranteed by the directors and others.

b) The loan is repayable on demand and there is no default as on the balance sheet date ln
repayment of borrowings.

Note : 14 Other Flnanclal Liabllltles

the

Partlculars
As at 3lst

March, 2023
As at 31st

l|ltr.arcb,2022
As at lst

Aptil, 2O2L

t in '000 t in '000 a in '000

Other Liability for Expenses
Total

540.OO 42.32 17 .43
540.OO 42.32 L7.43

Note : 15 Other Llabllities

Particulars As at S lst
|r['atch,2023

As at 31st
Marc}a,2O22

As at lst
ltptll, 2O2L

{ in '000 t in '000 t in '000

Statutory Dues
Total

7,OO4.74 0.11
7,OO4.74 o.1 1



JAYSHR"EE NIRMAN LIMITED
l{otes To The Flnanclal Statements

Note : 16 Revenuc From Operatlong

Partlculars

For the year
ended 3lst

March, 2023

For the year
ended 3lst

Ntarc'r,2022
{ in '000 ? in '000

(a)

(b)
Sa-Ie of Goods
Interest Income on lran given measured at aJnortised cost
Interest on Loa'rts*
*TDS Rs 88,922l- ( P.Y Rs r,28,182/-)

889.21
2,393.O2
| ,243.42

889.2r 3,676 8J

A. Nature of goods aod servlees
The company is engaged in the Purchase and sale of securities and same is only the reportable segment of the
company.
B. Dlgeggregatlon of revenue
i) Primary Geographiaal Markets
Within India
outside lndia

aa9,2l 3,676.43

Total 849.21 3.676.83
iil (a) Major Products

Sale of Shares
Interest Income 8a9.21

2,393.O2
1.243.42

Total E89.21 3,676.E3
Timlng of Revenue

a Dolnt In ume aag.2L 3.676.83
Total E89.21 3.676.83
iv) Contrad Duration

Short Term 889.21 3.676.83
Total 889.21 3.676.63

Note : 17 Other Income

Partlculars
For the year
ended 3lst

March,2023

For the yea!
elded 3lst

M^tch, 2022
? in '000 a in'000

(a)

(b)
Other non-operating income I Refer note (ii) belowl
Profit on account of changes in FV of Equity Instruments

Total - Other noa-oDeratlng lncome

1,833.63 33,334.55

71.833.63 33.334.55

Note

Partlculars

Foi the yeat
€nded 31st

March, 2023

For the year
ended 3lst

Nlatclr, 2022
? in'000 a in '000

(ii)

ta,
1b)
(c)

(d)

teJ
(fl

Othet non-oDerating income comprises:
Profrt on Liquid Mutual Funds
Proflt (Loss) on Sale of Non Current lnvestments
Sundry Balarce Written Off
Dividend Received'
Facilitation Charges**
Interest Received on Income Tax Refund

11.80
22,713.97
49,OOO.11

to7.7s

33,334.55

71,833.63 33,334.55
#IDS Rs 22,71,387 /- ( P.Y Rs 33J3,455/)
F?TDS Rs 20,76,276 /- ( p.Y Rs 0/,

Note : 18 Purchases ofStock ltr Trede

Partlculars

For the yeer
ended Slst

Matclr, 2023

For the year
ended 3lst

M^rc'r, 2022
? in'000 ? in '000

Purchases of Goods
Total

2,376.61
2,3?6.61

Note : 19 Employee Bcnellts Exp€nse

Partlcula!a

For the yeet
ended 3lst

March,2023

For the year
euded 3lst

lt'.^tclr, 2022
a in'000 ? in '000

Salaiies, Bonus & Allowances
Total

419.67 549.36
4L9,67 s4 9.36



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes To The Financlal Statements

Note : 20 Depreciation & Amortlsation

Partlculars

For the year
ended 31st

March, 2O23

For the year
ended 3lst

ldflarc}J',2022

? in'000 t in'000
Depreciation on Plant, Property and Equipment (Refer Note 2)

Total
t2.ta
12.18

Note : 2l Other Expenses

Partlculars

For the year
ended 3lst

March, 2023

For the year
ended 3lst

Marclr,2022
f in '000 ? in '000

Advertisement
Bank Charges
Computer Expenses
Consultancy Fees
Conveyance Expenses
Custodial Charges
DpmAf r.he roPa

Depository Charges
E-Voting Charges
Filing & Listing Fees
General & Miscellaneous Expenses
GST Paid
Legal & Professional Charges
Printing & Stationery Charges
Postage & Stamp
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Security Transaction Tax
Travelling Expenses
Payments to Auditor

As auditor for Tax Audit
As auditor for Stautory Audit

Total

59.O5
o.o7

r8.oo
2,OOO.OO

1.06
s3.10

1.63
o.t2

26.59
93.O8

3.42
7,474.59
2,O95.20

o.36
o.t2

2t6.AO
139.31

roo.oo

24.95
o.o2

53 10

47 .92
1 1.07

105.15
12.36
11.10
61 .90

l7

t 1.80
17.70

L2.242.52 374.96



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes To The Flnanclal Statementg

Note No 22
Earnlngs per share - The numerators and denomlnators used to calculate Baslc / Dlluted
earnings per share

Particulars

For the year
ended 31st

March, 2O23

For the year
ended 3lst

M^tch,2022
( tn 'OOO t in 'OOo

la) Amount used as the numerator
Profit after Tax -

(bl Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
used as the denominator for computing Basic Eamings
Per Share

Add: weighted average number of dilutive potential equity shares
(C) weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

used as the denominator for computing Basic Eamings
Per Share

(d) Nominal value of equity shares (Rs)

Baslc eernlnga per share tn Rs. (al/lb)
Dlluted earnlngs per sltare in R3' (a)/@

(A)

(B)

(c)

4a,3O5,64

50,61,200

5061200
10.00
9.54
9.54

25,452.7 L

50,61 ,200

5061200
10.00
5.11
5.1 1

Note No. : 23 Other disclosures

L, Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not Provided for)

NIL

2)There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45

days as at 31st March, 2023, 31st March 2022 & 1 April 2021. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, small

and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 has been determined to the extent such panies have been identifjed on the basis

of information available with the Company.



Noter forming part ofthe Indtvlual Financial Statementg

Pertlcular3
As rt 3llt Mrrcb,

2023
Ar .t 31.t March,

2022
A. .t

l.t Aprlt 2O2l
a ir 'OOO I tn 'OOo : tn 'OOO

24 Deferr.d Tax Asrets/Llabtutle.
lal Dcf.rr.d Tax Ltabtlttte3

Fair Value of Investments through Other Comprehensive Income

D.fcrtcd tr.x a!3€tt
Business loss and unabsorbed depreciation

Fair Value of Investmenrs through Other Comprehensive Income

t{ct D€fcr.Gd Tax Ltabilittc.
l{.t Dcfcrred lax Atset!
Charge/(Credi0 to Profit and Loss
Charge/(Credit) in Other Comprehensive Income
Adjusted with Equity

2,O5,5 t4.57 2,97 ,819.46 1,00,070.03
2,O5,514.57 2,97 ,819.46 1,00,070.03

4,824.79 4,825.48 4,542.93

4,824.79 4,825.4a 4,542.93

2,OO,689.78 95.527.l0

0.68
-92,304.a9

-242.55
|,97,749.43

95,527.10

Tar €ipcnre

Income tax recognised in profit and loss

Current tax expense
Deferred tax expense
Total lncome ta\ expense

Deferred Tax recognisecl in other comprehensive income
Cument tax recognised in Other comprehensive Income

For thc year
€ndcd 3lrt March

2023

Fo! thc y.ar
€n'tcrt 31.t
M,'ch 2022

a ln 'OOO a ln 'OOO

11,702.1s
0.68

8,t40.30
-282.55

11,7O2.43 7,437.73

-92,3O4.49
726-64

-91's78.2L

Rcconclll.tlo! of e3tlmrt€d Incom. ta.r cip€r.c at ladlu .trtutory lncome ta.x latc to tncomc t.r €rp.n.e r€portcd ln
(cl of plont and lo33.

Profit before income tax
Ena.tcd lncom€ tall rate
Curren! ta\ provision on Profit before income ta\ at enacted income tax rate in India
AdJu.tmcnt for:
Expenses disallowed for ta-x purpose
Ta-x Payable at different Rate

Others*
l{ct Ta.i Llablllty

60,OO8.4a
25.t7a/o

15,104. l3

33,?1O,46
25.170/.

I,484.92

Lt,7O2-43 7,447.75
*Others includes certain expenses not allowable under income tax act, capital losses on which deferred tax has not been created,
in capital gain tax late.



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Note : 25 Related Party Dkclosutes
Disclosure of the relaiionship and transactions with the related palties as defined in Ind AS-24 "Related Party

Disclosures" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia are as follows :

I Ltst of Releted Parttes

a) Key Managelrent Petsotrnel IKMP)/ Dtrectors

Notes To The Fhalclal Stat€meuts

Name
MRS, KAMLI DUTT
SHRI RANJEET KUMAR BIHANI
SHRI PRADEEP AGARWAL
SHRI AMIT N PATEL
Sourav Banerjee

bl R€latlve ofKey Managerlal Personnel/Dltectora reLtlotrshiP
Key Manegerlal Perdonnal/Directotc Nede of Reletlvea
SHRI PRADEEPAGARWAL Common Director

c) Etterptlsea owted or slgalflcsntly lnlluenced bv kev eanEgement personnel or thelr relatlves

I M/s Annudeep Credit Consultants Pvt. Ltd.
I

III) Tran8actlon wlth telated partles

Deslgnatlor
CFO & whole Time Director
lndependent Director
Independent Director
CEO & Additional Director
Company Secretary

Nature of transactlo!/Nade of Relsted Party
For thc year ended
3lst Merch, 2O23

For the year elded
31st March. 2022

? in'000 a in '000

Dlrectora Salarv & Perquisltes
MRS. KAKALI DUTT
SHRI AMIT N PATEL
Omce Rent
M/s AnnudeeD Credit Consultants R't. Ltd.

(t

(ii)

113.67

50.oo

45.00

s0.00

Balarce at ead of the pedod

Pertlculars/Name of Related Party
For the year ended
316t Match, 2023

For the year eDded
3lst Match. 2O22

{ in '000 ? in '000

(i) Other Llabllltv fot Expenses
MRS, KAKALI DUTT
SHRI AMIT N PATEL
M/s AnnudeeD Credit Consultants ht. Ltd.

IItl The tran3actlons wlth related partles bave be€n entctcd at alr amount whlch are not Baterlally dllletent
froD those on normal coDlmelclal tertos.

IVI Tbe a6ount6 outstaudlng ate ullsecured aDd wllt be settled tn cash. No guarantees heve beett given ot
recelved. No €xpenge has been recongBlsed ltt cuarent year and prevlous year for bad ot doubtful d€bts td
respect of the amouota owed by telated pa.tiea.

Vl The renunetatlo! of dlrectorE ls determlned by the NoElnatlon & Remuneratlon Commlttee hevltrg regatd
to the performance of Indlwlduals and market trenda.

Note 26: Tltlc Dced! of Immovablc Propertics
The company does not hold any Immovable Property.

lYote 27: Rcvaluatlon of Ptoperty' Plaat & Equlpm€rt
The company has not revalued it s property, plant and equipmen!s during the current financial year'

^7,Xi\?
l:-

, ,/ st
./ -://



tl
JAYSHREE

To The FhaDcial StrteDentg

28: B.'r.al Ptopcrtlcr
compoany does not have any benami properties, where any proceedings have been initialed or pending against the

holding any Benami Property.

Ifotc 29: Wlltul Dcf.ultcr
company has not been declared as wilful defaulte. by any bank or any finaocial institution or government or :rny

authority.

Notc 30: Trerssctloa3 t,lth Strlkc ollComp.nlc3
Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

l{otc 31: Cbsrgc or Satlrfectlon rcglrtcrcd elth Rcglltrar of Companlcr

Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory periocl.

Notc 32: Rcrtrlctton of No. of Layc13 of sub3ldlary Cottrpanlc.

company does not have any subsidiaries and as such the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entities(lntermediaries) with the

company has not received any funds from any other person(s) or entities(lntermediaries) with the understanding that the
company shall:
(aJ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other pelson(s) or entities identi,ied inany manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or,
(b)Provide any Curantee, Security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

35: Ttatr3.ctlons tthtch hwc occurrcd durlug tbc Fln.oclal Y..r but not rccorcded ln Book3 of Accoudtr of

presently not applicable to lhe company.

I{ot€ 33: Arrangemcat3 wtth r€pect to Secttor 23O to 237 ofCornpqolcs Act, 2013.
No scheme of arrangement has been made by the competent authority id terms of Section 23O to 237 of The Companies Act,
2013, hence forth the same cannot be accounted for in the books of accounts of the company.

Notc 34: l,oa[s snd Advrnccr givcn to Spcclllcd Pcr.or.

understanding ihat the intermediary shall:

la) directly or indirectly lend or invest in olher person[s) or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or,
(b)Provide any Gurantee, Security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultirnate Beneficiaries.

lfotc 35: Loans and Adysnccr trLcD frot! Spccltlcd Pcrsotr3

are no such transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts of the comDanv.

37: Companlcr cov€rcal urrd€r thc p.ovlllo|ls of Corpor.tc Socl.l Re3ponrlblllty
company is not covered under the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,

38: Trsde or lnvcstElcnt3 |rr Crypto or Vlrtual Curency
company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currcncy or Virtual Currency during the financial Year.

I r ',
3M , iL



JAYSHREE
Note8 fortnlng part of the Indlvlu.l Flnanclal Statcrnentr

39 Fis.ncLl l!.trud.nt .n.l BGLt.d Dlslotu....
A. The 6rrrln! e.lu. rid hlt ydu. ofnr.lcl.l h.ttud.nb by 6t.to.td rr. .. folro'.|

A. rt 3t.t u.'ch, 2023 At.t 3l.t U.tcL' 2Cl2

I ln 'O(X) Ihooo
l.t Aptlt 2U2l

I tr 'OOO

rh.lcLl is*tr .t d...uto.l .t fitt ulu.
tbtorgb Otb.r CoEpr.hon.tvo lrcoEe

Ftnarclal .s..tr .t Ee..ur€d .t rmottL.d oo.t
Cash and cash equivalents

Other Financbl Assets

rh$cl.I lt.bllttd m€..ur.d !t .Eortb.d cort
Borrowings
Other fi nancial liabilities

19,71,194.90

242 t4
36,923.44

240.OO

15,094.52
20'23,736.4O

10,0r,747.30

1,490.33

180.00
19,288.15

1o,22,705.79

27,60,394.4O

265.12

180.o0
J,4,602.62

2? .76.442.53

55,285.19
540.00

56,a25.19

55,285. r9
42.32

55.3r"-5'

55,285.19
17.43

55,3O2.62

A.1 Th€ mamSement ass€ssed tlat rhe fair values ofcash and cash cquivalents{includinS oth€r bank balanc€s), Ot}er financial assets, trade
payables md other financial liabiliries approximates th€ir carrying amounts larSely due !o the short-term maturities of th€se instruments

B. Frir v.lu. bterachy

The following arc thejudgeDenis snd estimates madc in determininS thc fair values ofthe financial insirumenB that are (a) recogniz€d and
measured ar fair value and {bl rneasured qt amortized cost and for which fair valu€ ar€ disclos€d in the financial statemenls. To provide an
indication about rhe reliabilirr of the inputs used in determinin8 fair value, the company has classifi€d its financial instruments into the
three levels of fai. value measureDent as Drescrib€d under the Ind AS I 13 Fair Value Measurement .

.t fetr v.lu. .. .t 31.t fi,.tch,2O22

.t f.lr wduc .. .t l.t AprU, 2O2l

27 .O | ,487 .42
42,977.31

r3,004.08

l3,ooa.oa

t5,930.04

t+93O.OE

15,703_Oa

ls3o3.o8



Notes of th€ Indtvlual Flnanclal Statement8

Valuation Processl
Level 1 inputs for quoted equity shares of the company have been taken from price actrvely lraded in lh€ stock exchanges. The
main level 3 inputs for unquoted investments by the Cornpany are derived and evaluated as follows:
Fair value of investment in €quity shares of l,evel 3 investmcnts has b€en determined taking net asset value (NAV). Fair value of
investments in preference shares has been determined by calculating the present value of all the cash llows r€ceivable in future
by the Compa.ny.

During t}le year ended 3 I st March 2023 and 3 l st March 2022, there were no transfers between L€vel I and t vel 2 fair val ue
measurements, and no transfer into and out of L€vel 3 fair value measuremenls.

c. Fbalct l tt t Drs.t o€rt o$J.ctte..!d Eoliclc.
The Company's activities €rpose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company
continues to focus on a system-based approach to business risk management. The Company's financial risk management process seeks to
eMbl€ the early identification, evaluation and effective management of key risks facing the business. Backed by strong intemal control
svstems, the current Risk Management Sysl€m rests on policies and procedures issued by appropriate authoriliesr pro.ess of regular
reviews / audits ao s€t appropriate risk limits and controls; monitoring ofsuch risks and compliance confirmation for the samc.

(ll u.'kct !1,.1
Mffket risk is the risk tlEt thc fair value ot futurc cash tlow of financial instruments may nuctuate b€csus€ of changes in market
conditions. Market risk broadly comprises three typ€s ot risks namely currency risk, int€rest rate risk and price risk (for comnodities). Th€
above risks may afect the Company's income and expenses and / or value ofits investments. The Company's exposure to and management
of these risks are exDlain€d below-

l.l llt.rat i.te ttrt
There is no floatina rate borrowina availed by rhe.ompany during the vear as well as previous vear, hence no interest rate risk arrive
relatina b nnancial liabilitres.

(bl For.lsn crE ncy 't'LForeign cur.ency risk is the risk lhat th€ fair value of lurur€ cash llows of an €xposure will fluctuate due to changes in tor€ign exchange
rat€s. Currenuy tie Company does not hsvc sny foreiSn curr€ncy exposur€.

lc) Prlc. RLt :
Price risk is the risk of chanSes in price due to market condition. ChanSes in market price of quoted shares will have impact on profit. A
5ol. change in price will have an impact ofRs.97,909.34 thoussnd l3rlo3l2o22 Rs. 1.37,223.24 thousandl ob Staremenr or Profit &

(ii) cr.dlt rL|.
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter-party tailure to repay or service debt according to the contractual t€rms or
obliSations Credit risk encompass€s both the direct risk of default and the risk of dererioration of cr€dit worthiness as well as
concenradon risks.

Finscial instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentrstion thereof principally consisr of Interest receivabtes, loans re.eivables,
investmenB in Preference share 3nd other financial ass€ts. None of the financial instruments ot tle ComDanv resulr in mat€rial
concentration of credil risk.

(iii) Ltquldlty rrt&

Liquidirv risk is the risk that thc Company $ill not b€ able to meet its financial obtigations as thev become due. The Conpanvs principal
sources of liquidity arc cash and cash equivalents, workina capital bo.rowings, the cash now that is aencratcd from or,€rations and
proceeds of maturing financial assets. The Compary manaaes its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have
suJficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. Accordingty, no liquidity risk is perc€ived.
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The tabt€ b€low summari?€s the maturity profiL of the company's financial liabilities:
L.r. thr! I Mo!. th.D 5 ye.E

Other linancial lisbility
55,285.19

540.O0
540-OO 55285 r'

55,285.19
540-OO

55,825.20

Borrowings
O$er nnancial liability

A. it r ApiU 2O2l

Other fi nancial liability

55,285 19 55,285.r9
42.3242.32

55,28s. r9 55,32? 52

55,285.l9 55,285.r9
t7.43

5t3O2f,,2
17.43
17.43 55,285. r9

Itel crptt.! d.!rt Eclt
For the purpos€ of the CoEpany's capital management, capital in€ludcs issued equitv capital, prefer€nce shar€ capital snd short terE
borrowin8s, and aU other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary obj.ctivc ofthe Company's capital management is
to maximiz€ th€ shareholder valu€ and to ensure the Company s ability to continue as a 8oin8 con(ern.

The lollowinc table suhmari$s the caoital ofthe
As at 3l st March, 2023 As al 3l March 2022 As st 3l March 2o2l

BormwinSs 55,285 l9 55,245.l9 5s,285.19

L€ss: Cash and cssh equivalents .)82. t4 26s.t2 1,490.33

Net d€bt 55,003.06 55,020.08 53,794.86

Equity I7,62,386.43 24,29 ,tO4 .20 8,73,225.96

Total Capitel {Equity+ Nct Debt) 18,17,349.49 24,84 ,124 .27 9,27,020.82

Debt'Equity ratio o.03 o.o2 0.06

The Company s haragement reviews the cspital structure of th€ Company on a need basis when planninS any €xpansions and growih

3l I r.4E



JAYSHREE IIRMAI' LIMITED
Notes formitlg part of the Indlviual Financlal Statements

ote No 40
Ratiog

Decrease is due to

liabilities aJId
increase in trade
receivables.

Increase in ratio is
because of decrease
in other equity.

47.2lo/o

Decrease is due to
increase in Total
revenue.

Due to increase
profit during the

F',
3lLr,48



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Indiviual Financial Statements
Note No. : 41.1

Explanation of transitlon to Ind AS
(At

These financiai statements, for the year ended 3lst March, 2023, are the Iirst financial
statements, the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Accordingly, the

Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable f
ended 3lst March, 2023, together with the comparative figures for the year end

31st March, 2022, as described in the summary of significant accounting policres.

preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet
prepared as at lst Aprll,2021, i.e. the date of traisition to Ind AS.

This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company and an

explanation on how the transition from the previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected its
ancial statements, includlng the Balance Sheet as at l st April, 2021 and the

frnancial statements for the year ended 3lst March, 2022.

(Bl

Under Ind AS 109, at initial recognition of a finalcial asset, an entity may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an investment

an eouitv instrument in other comprehensive income. Ind AS 101 a]lows such
designation of previously recognized financial assets, as 'FVTOCI', on the basis of the
facts and circumstances that existed at the date of transition to Ind AS. Accordingly,
the Company has designated its investments in certain equity instruments at

e through other comprehensive income on the basis of the facts an
circumstalces that existed as at the date of transition to Ind AS.

(c)

The estimates as at 1st Aprll, 2027 and as at 3 l st March 2022 ate consistent with
made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to

reflect any differences in accounting policies).

(Dl
lnd AS 101 requires the de-recognition requirements of Ind AS 109 to be applied
prospectively to trarsactions occurring on or after the date of transition.

Therefore, the Company has not recognized financial assets and liabilities under Ind
AS which were derecognized under the previous GAAP as a result of a transaction tha
occurred before the date of transition.

(El

e company has applied the requirements in Ind AS 109 at the date of transition to
Ind AS.

Kr\'..tr
Jr ',

3lt ,41;
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of the Ftnarctal StstGmcnt. for th€ yc.r .nrtcd 31!t ltarch 2023
41.3. Rccoaclllstlon of Stat.mcdt of Protlt & Los! for thc yGar cndcd 3t5t Mrrch, 2022

Note No. Prevlour CAAP

Incorn€
Revenue from operations
Other Income

Total income
Expcnrct

Purchases

Employee benefit expense
Oth€r expenses

Tot.l cxpen.€t
Pront befor. tar
hcom€ trx cxpetrlc

Current tax
Deferred tax
Earlier year tax

Totrl lncomG tax expense

Pront for the year
Othcr comprchersive hcom.
Itcm. thct rlU not be .ccla..lncd to ptoltr or lo3r
Equity Instruments through Orher Comprehensive
Income

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit ooss

Re-measurement of (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income taY effect

Total Other Comprehensive income, net of t&yes

Total othc! compreherstve tncomc for thc yea.

D(ii)

24,766.L5 I,086.56 25,A52,71

t7,27 ,774.96
t7 ,27 ,77 4 .96

-L,97,749,45

3,676.83
D(t 32,s30.s4

Ef€ct of
ttan3ltlon

804.O1
- 8o4-ot

tnd As

3,676.83
33,334.ss

36

2,376.61
549.36

374.96
3,30O.92

3r,r-0635

8,140.30

I1.38

2,376.6r
549.36

374.96
3,3OO.92

33,7tO.46

8, r40.30
-242.55.242.55

-242,55

- I ,97 ,7 49 .43
15,30,O25.53

15,3O,O2s.53

I

D{iii)

D(ii)

,75

t5,55,874.24

D

{i}

Notea to lltst-tlme Adoptlon
Falr valuatloD of lavestrncnta
Under the Indian CAAP, investments in equity instruments, Preference share, bonds and mutual fund
classified as long term investments or cutrent investments based on the intended holding period
realisability. tong term investments were carried at cost less provision for other than tempora-ry decline in
value of such investments. Cuffent investments were caried at lower of cost aid fair value. Under lnd AS
these investments are required to be measured at faia value. The resulting fair value changes ol
investments (other than equity instruments and altemative investment designated as at FVTOCI) have
recognised in retained earnings as at the date of transition and subsequently in the profit or loss for the
ended 3l st March 2023.
Fak value changes with respect to investments in equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI have
recognised in FVTOCI - Equity Investments Reserve as at the date of transition and subsequently in the
comprehensive income for the yea! ended 31st March 2023.

Deferrcd Tax
Indian CAAP required defeffed tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses
differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period.Whereas, Ind AS 12 requires
to account for defered taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary
between the carying amount of an asset o. liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. Deferred
adjustments aie recognised/ derecognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
earnings or a separate component of equity.

Othcr conprehenslve lncotne
Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in other
income includes re-measurements of fair value gains or (losses) on FVTOCI instruments. The concept of
comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

24t766,

Assets / liabilities which do not meet the definition of financial asset / fina'Icial liability have been
to other asset / Iiabilitv.

(u)

(i l

Itv| Re-ClasdlllcatloDs

'$n/D



of the Flnanclrl gt.t€ments fot the ycar Gndcd Slrt March 2023

41,4 Reconclllstlor oftot.l cqulty l! at 31!t March 2022.nd ltt APrtl2O2l

Scgment R€po ing:

Previous CAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped to confirm the presentatron requirements under IND AS and
requirements lard dot,Tr in Division-ll of the Schedule-lll of the ComPanies Act, 20l3

As per our report of even date attaghed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITEDJ Jaln & Company

Chartered Accountanta
Regn No. 31OO64E

Pradeep Agarwal
Independent Director
DIN : 00166984
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Aaunn 6a"t9lu-

/E6iEiTiiEiee (

Company gecretary

*1{nav1 K..k"[ hfi-

SaaJay Lodha
Portner

Membershlp No, ()58266
UDIN : 23058266BGTSWAr23a
Place : Kolkata
Date: 7th Septembq 2023

Kakrli Dutt
cFO 6. whole-Time Ditector

DIN : 08536359

Amlt N Patel
CEO & Additlonal Director

DIN : 09795548

?\rr '+u/tf
\'."--<.Y

Shareholder's equity as per previous GAAP

Adlustment. a. p.r Ind AS

Gain/{Loss) Fair valuatron of investment through other comprehensive income

Deferred Tax irnpact on above

tax asset crcated on Brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation

Shareholder't equlty .! p€r Ind AS

94,0r5.O3

a,74,738.O3
- r,o0,o70.03

4,542.93
a,73,225.96

I,18,781. t8

26,03,317.00
-2 ,97 ,alg .46

4,825.44
24,29,1O4.2O


